PITTSBURGH & WEST VIRGINIA RAILROAD Form S-3/A February 25, 2011

Registration No. 333-172291

UNITED STATES SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION Washington, D.C. 20549

Amendment No. 1

to

FORM S-3
REGISTRATION STATEMENT
UNDER
THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933

PITTSBURGH & WEST VIRGINIA RAILROAD

(Exact Name of Registrant as Specified in its Charter)

Pennsylvania (State or other jurisdiction of incorporation or organization) 6798 (Primary Standard Industrial Classification Code Number) 25-6002536 (I.R.S. Employer Identification No.)

#2 Port Amherst Drive Charleston, West Virginia 25306 (304) 926-1124 (Address, Including Zip Code, and Telephone Number, Including Area Code, of Registrant's Principal Executive Offices)

> Robert McCoy Secretary and Treasurer #2 Port Amherst Drive Charleston, West Virginia 25306 (304) 926-1124

(Name, Address, and Telephone Number, Including Area Code, of Agent for Service)

Copy to:
Richard Baumann, Esq.
Morrison & Cohen LLP
909 Third Avenue
New York, New York 10022
212-735-8834

Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale to the public: As soon as practical after this Registration Statement becomes effective.

If the only securities being registered on this Form are being offered pursuant to dividend or interest reinvestment plans, please check the following box: o

If any of the securities being registered on this Form are to be offered on a delayed or continuous basis pursuant to Rule 415 under the Securities Act of 1933, other than securities offered only in connection with dividend or interest reinvestment plans, check the following box: x

If this Form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering. o

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(c) under the Securities Act, check the following box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same offering. o

If this Form is a registration statement pursuant to General Instruction I.D. or a post-effective amendment thereto that shall become effective upon filing with the Commission pursuant to Rule 462(e) under the Securities Act, check the following box. o

If this Form is a post-effective amendment to a registration statement filed pursuant to General Instruction I.D. filed to register additional securities or additional classes of securities pursuant to Rule 413(b) under the Securities Act, check the following box. o

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company. See the definitions of "large accelerated filer," "accelerated filer" and "smaller reporting company" in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one):

| Large accelerated filer | 0 | Accelerated filer | O |
|--|-------------|---------------------------|---|
| Non-accelerated filer (Do not check if a smaller rep | o orting | Smaller reporting company | X |
| company) | - | | |

CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

| | | Propos | sed | P | roposed | | |
|--|------------------|----------|-------|-------|---------------|------|--------------|
| Title of each class of | Amount to be | offering | price | aggre | gate offering | A | mount of |
| securities to be registered | registered(1) | per ui | nit | | price | regi | stration fee |
| Common Shares of Beneficial Interest, no par | | | | | | | |
| value | 113,250 Shares(2 |) \$ | 9.00 | \$ | 1,019,250(3) | \$ | 118.33 |
| Rights to purchase common shares | 113,250 Rights(4 |) 1 | N/A | | N/A | \$ | 0.00(5) |

- (4) Evidencing the rights to subscribe for 113,250 shares of common shares of the Registrant being registered herewith.
- (5) Pursuant to Rule 457(g) of the Securities Act of 1933, no separate registration fee is required for the rights because the rights are being registered in the same registration statement as the common shares of the Registrant underlying the rights.

⁽¹⁾ Estimated solely for the purpose of calculating the registration fee in accordance with Rule 457(a) under the Securities Act.

⁽²⁾ In the event of a stock split, stock dividend or similar transaction involving the common shares of the registrant, in order to prevent dilution, the number of shares of common shares registered hereby shall be automatically adjusted to cover the additional common shares in accordance with Rule 416 under the Securities Act.

⁽³⁾ Represents the aggregate gross proceeds from the exercise of the maximum number of rights that may be issued.

The Registrant hereby amends this Registration Statement on such date or dates as may be necessary to delay its effective date until the Registrant shall file a further amendment which specifically states that this Registration Statement shall thereafter become effective in accordance with Section 8(a) of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, or until the Registration Statement shall become effective on such date as the Securities and Exchange Commission, acting pursuant to said Section 8(a), may determine.

PITTSBURGH & WEST VIRGINIA RAILROAD

Up to 113,250 Common Shares of Beneficial Interest Issuable Upon Exercise the Exercise of the Subscription Rights

PITTSBURGH & WEST VIRGINIA RAILROAD, or "PW", is distributing at no charge on a pro rata basis to all existing holders of our common shares of beneficial interest, non-transferable subscription rights to purchase up to an aggregate of 113,250 common shares of beneficial interest, no par value, at a subscription price of \$9.00 per share, for up to an aggregate purchase price of \$1,019,250 in cash as provided herein. Each shareholder will receive three (3) subscription rights for every forty (40) of our common shares owned on February 25, 2011 and each subscription right will entitle its holder to purchase one (1) common share at the subscription price. We will not issue fractional rights, but rather will round down the aggregate number of subscription rights you are entitled to receive to the nearest whole number.

The purpose of the rights offering is to raise equity capital in a cost-effective manner that gives all of our shareholders the opportunity to participate. The net proceeds of the rights offering will be used to hire employees, advisors and/or consultants that will assist us with developing and implementing a new broader, business plan, to undertake diligence of potential business or investment opportunities consistent with our status as a REIT, and to the extent any proceeds remain, for general working capital purposes (including expenses related to our status as a public company). See "Use of Proceeds."

The subscription rights will be distributed and exercisable beginning on February 25, 2011, the record date of the rights offering. The subscription rights will expire and will have no value if they are not exercised prior to 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on March 16, 2011, the expected expiration date of the rights offering. PW may, in its sole discretion and without notice to you, extend the rights offering one or more times or cancel or modify the rights offering at any time for any reason. You should carefully consider whether or not to exercise your subscription rights before the expiration date.

There is no minimum number of rights that must be exercised in order to complete the rights offering. Shareholders who do not participate in the rights offering will continue to own the same number of shares, but will own a smaller percentage of the total shares outstanding. Rights that are not exercised by the expiration date will expire and have no value. Any shares that are not purchased by existing shareholders will be purchased by a standby investor, pursuant to a standby purchase agreement. See "Standby Purchase Agreement."

We are distributing the rights and offering the underlying common shares directly to you. We have not employed any brokers, dealers or underwriters in connection with the solicitation or exercise of rights in the rights offering and no commissions, fees or discounts will be paid for any such services in connection with the rights offering. StockTrans, Inc. ("StockTrans") is acting as the subscription agent for the rights offering. StockTrans is charging certain fees for providing these services, which are incorporated into our schedule of estimated expenses below.

The subscription rights may not be sold or transferred except that they may be transferred for no consideration to affiliates of the recipient and transferred by operation of law.

Shares of PW are traded on the American Stock Exchange (AMEX) under the trading symbol "PW." The volume-weighted closing price of PW's common shares during the 12 months to December 31, 2010 was \$10.83.

| | Per S | Share | Aggregate | | |
|--------------------|-------|-------|-----------|-----------|--|
| Subscription Price | \$ | 9.00 | \$ | 1,019,250 | |
| Estimated Expenses | \$ | 0.49 | \$ | 55,618 | |

Net Proceeds to PW \$ 8.51 \$ 963,632

INVESTING IN OUR COMMON SHARES INVOLVES SIGNIFICANT RISKS. SEE "RISK FACTORS."

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC") nor any state securities regulators have approved or disapproved of these securities or determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

Our securities are not being offered in any jurisdiction where the offer is not permitted under applicable local laws.

The date of this prospectus is February 25, 2011.

i

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| | Page |
|--|------------|
| ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS | iv |
| CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS | V |
| PROSPECTUS SUMMARY | 1 |
| RISK FACTORS | ϵ |
| QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS RELATING TO THE RIGHTS OFFERING | 10 |
| COMPANY OVERVIEW | 14 |
| TRUSTEES AND OFFICERS | 15 |
| THE RIGHTS OFFERING | 16 |
| MATERIAL UNITED STATES FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES | 24 |
| STANDBY PURCHASE AGREEMENT | 32 |
| USE OF PROCEEDS | 33 |
| PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION | 33 |
| DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES TO BE REGISTERED | 33 |
| EXPERTS | 34 |
| LEGAL MATTERS | 34 |
| INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE | 34 |
| MATERIAL CHANGES | 34 |
| WHERE YOU CAN FIND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION | 34 |
| PART II: INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS | 35 |
| | |
| | |
| ·· 11 | |

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

You should rely only on the information contained in this prospectus or any free writing prospectus we may authorize to be delivered to you. We have not, and have not authorized anyone else, to provide you with different or additional information. We are not making an offer of securities in any state or other jurisdiction where the offer is not permitted. You should not assume that the information contained in this prospectus is accurate as of any date other than the date on the front of this prospectus regardless of its time of delivery, and you should not consider any information in this prospectus or in the documents incorporated by reference herein to be investment, legal or tax advice. We encourage you to consult your own counsel, accountant and other advisors for legal, tax, business, financial and related advice regarding an investment in our securities.

As used in this prospectus, "PW," "Company," "we," "our" and "us" refer to Pittsburgh & West Virginia Railroad, unless state otherwise or the context requires otherwise.

iii

CAUTIONARY NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Throughout this prospectus and the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus we make "forward-looking statements," as that term is defined in Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the "Securities Act"), and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act"). Forward-looking statements include the words "may," "would," "could," "likely," "estimate," "intend," "plan," "continue," "believe," "expect" or "anticipation of the words "may," "would," "could," "likely," "estimate," "intend," "plan," "continue," "believe," "expect" or "anticipation of the words "may," "would," "could," "likely," "estimate," "intend," "plan," "continue," "believe," "expect" or "anticipation of the words "may," "would," "could," "likely," "estimate," "intend," "plan," "continue," "believe," "expect" or "anticipation of the words "may," "continue," " words as well as statements relating to our acquisition, development and expansion plans, objectives or expectations, our liquidity projections and similar topics. These forward-looking statements generally relate to our plans, objectives, prospects and expectations for future operations and results and are based upon what we consider to be reasonable future estimates. Although we believe that our plans, objectives, prospects and expectations reflected in, or suggested by, such forward-looking statements are reasonable at the present time, we may not achieve them or we may modify them from time to time. Furthermore, there is no assurance that any positive trends suggested or referred to in such statements will continue. These forward-looking statements are not guarantees of future performance, and a variety of factors could cause our actual results to differ materially from the anticipated or expected results expressed in these forward-looking statements. Many of these factors are beyond our ability to control or predict, and readers are cautioned not to put undue reliance on those forward-looking statements. You should read this prospectus thoroughly with the understanding that actual future results may be materially different from what we expect. In particular, you should read the "Risk Factors" section of this prospectus for information regarding risk factors that could affect our results.

The following list, which is not intended to be an all-encompassing list of risks and uncertainties affecting us, summarizes several factors that could cause our actual results to differ materially from those anticipated or expected in these forward-looking statements:

- general economic conditions in market areas where we conduct business;
 - business conditions in the railroad and transportation industry;
 - the regulatory environment;
 - fluctuations in interest rates;
 - costs related to pursuing broader business strategies;
 - the ability of PW to maintain its REIT status;
- the performance of existing investments or new investments that PW may make; and
 - other material items.

We undertake no obligation to update publicly forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise, except as may be required by law. You are advised, however, to consult any further disclosures we make on related subjects in our Annual Reports on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q and Current Reports on Form 8-K filed with the SEC. Also note that we provide cautionary discussion of risks, uncertainties and assumptions relevant to our business in our Annual Reports on Form 10-K, our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q and our Current Reports on Form 8-K incorporated by reference herein. These are factors that, individually or in the aggregate, management believes could cause our actual results to differ materially from expected and historical results. We note these factors for investors as permitted by the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. You should understand that it is not possible to predict or identify all such factors. Consequently, you should

not consider such disclosures to be a complete discussion of all potential risks or uncertainties.

iv

PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

The following summary provides an overview of certain information about PW and this offering and may not contain all the information that is important to you. This summary is qualified in its entirety by, and should be read together with, the information contained in other parts of this prospectus and the documents we incorporate by reference. You should read this entire prospectus and the documents that we incorporate by reference carefully before making a decision about whether to invest in our securities.

PW

PW was organized in Pennsylvania in 1967, as a business trust, for the purpose of acquiring the business and property of a small leased railroad. The railroad was leased in 1964 to Norfolk and Western Railway Company, now known as Norfolk Southern Corporation ("NSC"), by PW's predecessor company for 99 years in exchange for fixed annual rent payments, with the right of unlimited renewal by NSC for additional 99 year periods under the same terms and conditions, including the same annual rent payments. Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Company ("WLE") subleases from NSC the right of way and real estate owned by PW. The sublease is substantially similar by virtue of NSC's assignment and WLE's assumption of the rights and obligations of the original lease between PW and NSC. We collectively refer to NSC and WLE as "Lessee."

PW's current business consists solely of the ownership of the properties subject to the lease, and of collection of rent thereon. The rent received is \$915,000 per year, in cash, which amount is fixed and unvarying for the life of the lease, including any renewal periods. In addition, the lease provides that certain non-cash items be recorded as rental income each year. These entries are equal in amount to the sum of (1) PW's federal income tax deductions for depreciation, retirements, and amortization of debt discount expenses, and (2) all other expenses of PW, except those expenses incurred for the benefit of its shareholders. For financial reporting purposes, only the cash income is reported, because the non-cash items, although recorded under the terms of the lease, have no financial value because of the indeterminate settlement date.

PW has elected to be treated for tax purposes as a real estate investment trust (REIT). As such, the trust itself is exempt from federal income tax, to the extent that its income is distributed to shareholders. However, dividends paid by PW are ordinary taxable income to its shareholders. In order to maintain qualified status, at least 90% of ordinary taxable income must be distributed.

We currently have no employees. Accounting services and other general administrative services are provided through a contract with our Secretary and Treasurer. Upon completion of the rights offering, PW intends to expand its business operations and may hire employees, advisors and/or consultants. See "Use of Proceeds."

PW's shares are listed for trading on the AMEX under the symbol of "PW."

The Rights Offering

Overview of Rights Offering

We are offering our shareholders as of February 25, 2011, the record date, the right to subscribe for and purchase common shares pursuant to the exercise of subscription rights. Each subscription right includes a subscription right evidenced by non-transferable subscription rights certificates. We will issue 113,250 shares upon the completion of the rights offering and receive gross proceeds of

\$1,019,250 in cash, as provided herein.

Subscription Rights

We will distribute to each shareholder of record on February 25, 2011, at no charge, three (3) non-transferable subscription rights for every forty (40) of our common shares then owned. Each subscription right will entitle its holder to purchase one (1) common share at a subscription price of \$9.00 per share. The aggregate number of rights you may exercise appears on your subscription rights certificate and will be rounded down to the nearest whole number based on the number of shares owned as of the record date.

Non-Transferability of Rights The subscription rights may not be sold, transferred or assigned and

will not be quoted for trading on the AMEX or on any other stock

exchange or market.

Trading Market Our common shares are quoted on the AMEX under the symbol

"PW."

Subscription Price \$9.00 per share, which shall be paid in cash.

Record Date February 25, 2011

Expiration Date 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on March 16, 2011. PW may, in its sole

discretion and without notice to you, extend the rights offering one or more times or cancel or modify the rights offering at any time for any reason. In the event that the rights offering is cancelled, all subscription payments received by the subscription agent will be

returned, without interest, as soon as practicable.

Shares Outstanding Before the Rights Offering 1,510,000 common shares were outstanding as of December 31,

2010.

Shares Outstanding After Completion of the

Rights Offering

We expect 1,623,250 common shares will be outstanding immediately after completion of the rights offering.

Procedure for Exercising Rights You may exercise your subscription rights by properly completing

and executing your subscription rights certificate and delivering it, together with the subscription price for the common shares for which you wish to subscribe, to the subscription agent on or prior to the expiration date. If you use the mail, we recommend that you use insured, registered mail, return receipt requested. If you cannot deliver your rights certificate to the subscription agent on time, you may follow the guaranteed delivery procedures described under "The

Rights Offering — Guaranteed Delivery Procedures."

Subscription Agent We have engaged StockTrans, Inc., which we refer to as the

subscription agent, as our subscription agent for the rights offering. All subscription rights certificate and election forms, payments of the subscription price and nominee holder certifications, to the extent applicable to your exercise of subscription rights, must be delivered to the subscription agent prior to 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on March 16, 2011. The subscription agent will hold funds received in payment for common shares until the rights offering is completed or is withdrawn or canceled. If the rights offering is canceled for any reason, all subscription payments received by the subscription agent

will be returned as soon as practicable, without interest.

No Revocation

All exercises of subscription rights are irrevocable, even if you later learn of information that you consider to be unfavorable to the exercise of your subscription rights. You should not exercise your subscription rights unless you are certain that you wish to purchase additional common shares at a subscription price of \$9.00 per share.

Standby Purchase Agreement

We have entered into a standby purchase agreement pursuant to which Hudson Bay Partners, L.P. ("HBP") and/or a newly formed affiliate of HBP, will act as standby investor and has agreed to acquire from us at \$9.00 per share up to 113,250 common shares, subject to possible reduction under certain circumstances. HBP is an affiliate of David Lesser, our Chairman. PW shall only sell to the standby investor the portion of the 113,250 common shares that are not purchased by our shareholders through the exercise of their subscription rights. See "Standby Purchase Agreement."

Purchase Intention of Our Trustees and Officers David Lesser, PW's Chairman of the Board, has beneficial ownership of 47,978 shares (1,000 directly and 46,978 through Hudson Bay Partners, LP) and has indicated that he will exercise his shareholder rights fully. A trust established for the children of David Lesser has beneficial ownership of 8,450 shares and has indicated that it will exercise its shareholder rights fully. In addition, we have entered into a standby purchase agreement pursuant to which an affiliate of David Lesser, our Chairman, will act as standby investor under the standby purchase agreement. See "Standby Purchase Agreement." Patrick R Haynes, III has beneficial ownership of 500 shares and has indicated that he will exercise his shareholder rights fully. Virgil E. Wenger has beneficial ownership of 200 shares and has indicated that he will exercise his shareholder rights fully. Larry Parsons has beneficial ownership of 12,500 shares and has not indicated if he will exercise his shareholder rights.

> Following the rights offering, our trustees and executive officers, together with their affiliates, are expected to own approximately 74,848 common shares, or approximately 4.6% of our total outstanding common shares, if all our shareholders exercise their subscription rights and 182,878 common shares, or approximately 11.3% of our total outstanding common shares, if no shareholders, other than trustees, executive officers and affiliates, exercise their subscription rights.

If you send a payment that is insufficient to purchase the number of shares requested, or if the number of shares requested is not specified in the rights certificate, the payment received will be applied to exercise your subscription rights to the extent of the payment. If the payment exceeds the amount necessary for the full exercise of your subscription rights, the excess will be returned to you, without interest, as soon as practicable.

If you hold our common shares through a broker, custodian bank or other nominee, we will ask your broker, custodian bank or other nominee to notify you of the rights offering. If you wish to exercise your rights, you will need to have your broker, custodian bank or other nominee act for you. To indicate your decision, you should complete and return to your broker, custodian bank or other nominee the form entitled "Beneficial Owners Election Form." You should receive this form from your broker, custodian bank or other nominee with the other rights offering materials. You should contact your broker, custodian bank or other nominee if you believe you are entitled to participate in the rights offering but you have not received this form or other rights offering materials.

Payment Adjustments

How Rights Holders Can Exercise Rights Through Others

How Foreign Shareholders and Other Shareholders Can Exercise Rights

The subscription agent will not mail rights certificates to you if you are a shareholder whose address is outside the United States or if you have an Army Post Office or a Fleet Post Office address. Instead, we will have the subscription agent hold the subscription rights certificates for your account. To exercise your rights, you must notify the subscription agent prior to 11:00 a.m., Eastern Time, at least three business days prior to the expiration date, and establish to the satisfaction of the subscription agent that it is permitted to exercise your subscription rights under applicable law. If you do not follow these procedures by such time, your rights will expire and will have no value.

Material United States Federal Income Tax Consequences

For U.S. federal income tax purposes, PW believes you should not recognize income or loss upon receipt or exercise of a subscription right, however, you should consult your own tax advisor as to the tax consequences to you of the receipt, exercise or lapse of the rights in light of your particular circumstances.

Delivery of Shares

PW's transfer agent will send you certificates representing the common shares you purchased in the rights offering as soon as practicable after the expiration of the rights offering, whether you exercise your rights immediately before that date or earlier. If you hold your shares in the name of a custodian bank, broker, dealer or other nominee, you will not receive share certificates. Instead, the Depository Trust Company, which we refer to as DTC, will credit your account with your nominee with the common shares you purchased in the rights offering as soon as practicable after the expiration of the rights offering.

No Recommendation to Rights Holders

An investment in our common shares must be made pursuant to your evaluation of your best interests. Accordingly, our board of trustees does not make any recommendation to you regarding whether you should exercise your rights or purchase our common shares.

Use of Proceeds

The purpose of the rights offering is to raise equity capital in a cost-effective manner that gives all of our shareholders the opportunity to participate. The net proceeds of the rights offering will be used to hire employees, advisors and/or consultants that will assist in developing and implementing a new broader, business plan for PW, to undertake diligence of new business or investment opportunities consistent with PW's status as a REIT and for general working capital purposes (including expenses related to our status as a public company). See "Use of Proceeds."

Risk Factors

Before you exercise your subscription rights to purchase common shares, you should be aware that there are risks associated with your investment, including the risks described in the section captioned "Risk Factors". You should carefully read and consider these risk factors together with all of the other information included in this prospectus before you decide to exercise your subscription rights to purchase our common shares.

Additional Information

We are subject to the information requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, which we refer to as the Exchange Act, which means that we are required to file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC, all of which are available at the Public Reference Room of the SEC at 100 F Street, NE, Washington, D.C.

20549. You may also obtain copies of the reports, proxy statements and other information from the Public Reference Room of the SEC, at prescribed rates, by calling 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC maintains an Internet website at http://www.sec.gov where you can access reports, proxy information and registration statements, and other information regarding us that we file electronically with the SEC. See "Where You Can Find More Information."

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" the information we file with it, which means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to those documents filed separately with the SEC. The information we incorporate by reference is an important part of this prospectus. See "Incorporation by Reference."

Questions

You should direct any questions or requests for assistance concerning the method of subscribing for common shares or for additional copies of this prospectus to StockTrans, the subscription agent, by calling, if you are located within the United States, Canada or Puerto Rico, (800) 733-1121 (toll free) or, if you are located outside the U.S., (610) 649-7300 (collect).

For additional information concerning the rights offering, see "The Rights Offering."

RISK FACTORS

An investment in our common shares involves risks. Anyone who is making an investment decision regarding our securities should carefully consider the following risk factors, together with all of the other information included in, or incorporated by reference into, this prospectus before making that decision. Some of these factors relate principally to our business. The risks and uncertainties described below are not the only ones facing us. Additional risks and uncertainties not presently known to us or that we currently deem immaterial may also have a material adverse effect on our business and operations. If any of the matters included in the following risks were to occur, our business, financial condition, results of operations, cash flows or prospects could be materially adversely affected. In such case, you may lose all or part of your investment.

Risks Relating to PW

Changes in interest rates may negatively affect the value of our assets and the trading price of our stock.

Our investment in certain assets will generally decline in value if long-term interest rates increase. If interest rates were to rise from their current historically low levels, it may affect the market perceived or actual value of our assets and consequently our stock price may decline in value.

Legislative, regulatory or tax changes or actions, or significant litigation, could adversely affect us or the businesses in which we are engaged.

The railroad industry is extensively regulated. We and/or our Lessee are subject to extensive state and federal regulation, supervision and legislation that govern almost all aspects of operations. Laws and regulations may change from time to time and are typically primarily intended for the protection of consumers, depositors and the deposit insurance funds, and not to benefit our shareholders. The impact of any changes to laws and regulations or other actions by regulatory agencies may negatively affect us or our ability to increase the value of our business. Regulatory authorities have extensive discretion in connection with their supervisory and enforcement activities, including the imposition of restrictions on the operation of an institution, the classification of assets by the institution and the adequacy of an institution's allowance for loan losses. Additionally, actions by regulatory agencies or significant litigation against us could require us to devote significant time and resources to defending our business and may lead to penalties that materially affect us and our shareholders.

Our assets may not be covered by insurance, and any impairment to our assets may negatively impact our results of operations.

PW does not currently carry insurance on its assets. Although, PW believes our Lessee carries insurance on the leased asset, there is no provision in our lease agreement that requires the Lessee to carry insurance or that requires the Lessee to name PW as a beneficiary of such insurance policy. If we are not named as a beneficiary in any insurance policy held by our Lessee, certain events may occur that could impair our asset or result in liability to PW, resulting in a material adverse effect on our business, future prospects, financial condition or results of operations and adversely affecting our ability to successfully implement our business strategy or pay a dividend.

Our business strategy includes growth plans. Our financial condition and results of operations could be negatively affected if we fail to grow or fail to manage our growth effectively.

Commencing with the initial planning and after the steps that we intend to take using the proceeds from the rights offering, we intend to pursue a profitable growth strategy both within our existing markets and in new markets. Our prospects must be considered in light of the risks, expenses and difficulties frequently encountered by companies in

significant growth stages of development. We cannot assure you that we will be able to expand our market presence in our existing markets or successfully enter new markets or that any such expansion will not adversely affect our results of operations. In addition, our existing lease agreement imposes certain restriction on PW's operations, which may affect PW's ability to pursue growth opportunities. Failure to manage our growth effectively could have a material adverse effect on our business, future prospects, financial condition or results of operations and could adversely affect our ability to successfully implement our business strategy or pay a dividend.

We may fail to remain qualified as a REIT, which would reduce the cash available for distribution to our shareholders.

Qualification as a REIT for federal income tax purposes is governed by highly technical and complex provisions of the U.S. Internal Revenue Code for which there are only limited judicial or administrative interpretations, including interpretation of our lease agreement with NSC and the sub-lease agreement between NSC and WLE, and any tax indemnification and non-cash payment provisions therein. Our qualification as a REIT also depends on various facts and circumstances that are not entirely within our control. In addition, legislation, new regulations, administrative interpretations or court decisions might change the tax laws with respect to the requirements for qualification as a REIT or the federal income tax consequences of qualification as a REIT.

If, with respect to any taxable year, we were to fail to maintain our qualification as a REIT, we would not be able to deduct distributions to our shareholders in computing our taxable income and would have to pay federal corporate income tax (including any applicable alternative minimum tax) on our taxable income. If we had to pay federal income tax, the amount of money available to distribute to our shareholders would be reduced for the year or years involved. In addition, we would be disqualified from treatment as a REIT for the four taxable years following the year during which qualification was lost and thus our cash available for distribution to our shareholders would be reduced in each of those years, unless we were entitled to relief under relevant statutory provisions.

Although we currently intend to operate in a manner designed to allow us to continue to qualify as a REIT, future economic, market, legal, tax or other considerations might cause us to revoke the REIT election. In that event, we and our shareholders would no longer be entitled to the federal income tax benefits applicable to a REIT.

In order to maintain our status as a REIT, we may be forced to borrow funds or sell assets during unfavorable market conditions.

As a REIT, we must distribute at least 90% of our annual REIT taxable income, subject to certain adjustments, to our shareholders. To the extent that we satisfy the REIT distribution requirement but distribute less than 100% of our taxable income, we will be subject to federal corporate income tax on our undistributed taxable income. In addition, we will be subject to a 4% nondeductible excise tax if the actual amount that we pay to our shareholders in a calendar year is less than a minimum amount specified under federal tax laws.

From time to time, we may have taxable income greater than our cash flow available for distribution to our shareholders (for example, due to substantial non-deductible cash outlays, such as capital expenditures or principal payments on debt). If we did not have other funds available in these situations, we could be required to borrow funds, sell investments at disadvantageous prices or find alternative sources of funds to make distributions sufficient to enable us to pay out enough of our taxable income to satisfy the REIT distribution requirement and to avoid income and excise taxes in a particular year. These alternatives could increase our operating costs and diminish our available cash flow, sustainable future cash flow or future ability to grow.

Factors may cause us to lose our American Stock Exchange listing.

We could lose our listing on the AMEX depending on a number of factors, including failure to qualify as a REIT, or failure to meet the AMEX ongoing listing requirements, including those relating to the number of shareholders, the price of our common shares and the amount and composition of our assets.

We are subject to risks associated with the financial condition of our Lessee.

The current economic slowdown may have a negative impact on the operations of our Lessee due to possible downturns in their business. This negative impact could result in the Lessee's inability to make rental payments when

due. Our existing Lessee may seek the protection of bankruptcy, insolvency or similar laws, which could result in the rejection and termination of such Lessee's lease and cause a reduction in our cash flow and adversely affect our financial condition. In addition, future lessees may similarly expose us to risks related to their underlying business performance and their ability to pay rent to PW, which may adversely affect PW's cash flow and adversely affect PW's financial condition.

Risks Related to the Rights Offering

The future price of our common shares may be less than the \$9.00 purchase price per share in the rights offering.

If you exercise your subscription rights to purchase common shares in the rights offering, you may not be able to sell common shares later at or above the \$9.00 purchase price in the rights offering. The actual market price of our common shares could be subject to wide fluctuations in response to numerous factors, some of which are beyond our control. These factors include, among other things, actual or anticipated variations in our costs of doing business, operating results and cash flow, the nature and content of our earnings releases and our competitors' earnings releases, changes in financial estimates by securities analysts, business conditions in our markets and the general state of the securities markets and the market for other stocks, changes in capital markets that affect the perceived availability of capital to companies in our industry, governmental legislation or regulation, currency and exchange rate fluctuations, and general economic and market conditions, such as downturns in the economy and recessions.

Once you exercise your subscription rights, you may not revoke them. If you exercise your subscription rights and, afterwards, the public trading market price of our common shares decreases below the subscription price, you will have committed to buying common shares at a price above the prevailing market price and could have an immediate unrealized loss. Our common shares are quoted on the AMEX under the symbol "PW," and the last reported sales price of PW's common shares on the AMEX on December 31, 2010 was \$11.28 per share and the volume-weighted closing price of PW's common shares during the 12 months to December 31, 2010 was \$10.83. We cannot assure you that the market price of our common shares will not decline after you exercise your subscription rights. Moreover, we cannot assure you that following the exercise of your subscription rights you will be able to sell your common shares at a price equal to or greater than the subscription price.

The subscription price determined for the rights offering is not an indication of the value of our common shares.

The price of the shares offered in the rights offering was determined by us based on a variety of factors, including the price at which our shareholders might be willing to participate in the rights offering, historical and current trading prices for our common shares, the need for working capital and the desire to provide an opportunity to our shareholders to participate in the rights offering on a pro rata basis. The subscription price is not necessarily related to our book value, net worth or any other established criteria of value and may or may not be considered the fair value of our common shares to be offered in the rights offering. You should not assume or expect that, after the rights offering, our common shares will trade at or above the subscription price. PW can give no assurance that our common shares will trade at or above the subscription price in any given time period.

The rights offering may reduce your percentage ownership in PW.

Current shareholders who do not exercise their subscription rights will experience dilution. Even if shareholders exercise all of their subscription rights, they may still experience dilution due to rounding down of fractional subscription rights and the commitment by the standby investor to purchase any shares that are not purchased by existing shareholders.

You may not revoke your exercise of rights; we may modify, extend or cancel the rights offering.

Once you have exercised your subscription rights, you may not revoke your exercise even if you learn information about us that you consider to be unfavorable. We may modify, extend or cancel the rights offering at our sole discretion, without notice to you. If we modify the rights offering, the modifications may be unfavorable to your interests. If we cancel the rights offering, neither we nor the subscription agent will have any obligation to you with respect to the rights except to return any payment received by the subscription agent, without interest or penalty.

You may not be able to sell the shares you buy in the rights offering until you receive your share certificates or your account is credited with the common shares.

If you purchase our common shares in the rights offering by submitting a rights certificate and payment, PW's transfer agent will mail you a share certificate as soon as practicable after March 16, 2011, or such later date as to which the rights offering may be extended. If your shares are held by a custodian bank, broker, dealer or other nominee and you purchase our common shares, your account with your nominee will be credited with the common shares you purchased in the rights offering as soon as practicable after the expiration of the rights offering. Until your share certificates have been delivered or your account is credited, you may not be able to sell your shares even though the common shares issued in the rights offering will be quoted for trading on the AMEX. The share price may decline between the time you decide to sell your shares and the time you are actually able to sell your shares.

Our common shares represent equity interests in PW and rank junior to all of our existing and future indebtedness. Regulatory, statutory and contractual restrictions may limit or prevent us from paying dividends on our common shares and there is no limitation on the amount of indebtedness we may incur in the future.

Our common shares are equity interests in PW. As such, our common shares rank junior to any indebtedness and other non-equity claims with respect to assets available to satisfy claims on PW, including in a liquidation. Additionally, unlike indebtedness, for which principal and interest customarily are payable on specified due dates, in the case of our common shares dividends are payable only when, as and if declared by our board and depend on, among other things, our results of operations, financial condition, debt service requirements, other cash needs and any other factors our board may deem relevant or as required by law. We may incur substantial amounts of additional debt and other obligations that will rank senior to our common shares.

We could change or eliminate our historic practice of paying dividends in the future.

Holders of our common shares are entitled to receive dividends only when, as and if declared by our board of trustees. Although we have historically paid dividends on our common shares, we are not required to do so, and our board of trustees could reduce or eliminate dividends paid on our common shares in the future. Dilution due to the current rights offering and/or failure to implement a successful growth strategy may negatively affect our ability to pay dividends at current rates. You should not expect that future dividends will be paid at current levels or at all. Future modifications, reductions or the elimination of dividends paid on our common shares could adversely affect the market price of our common shares.

Low trading volume in our common shares may adversely affect your ability to resell shares at prices you find attractive, or at all.

Our common shares are traded on the AMEX. The average daily trading volume for our common shares is less than larger institutions. During the 12 months to December 31, 2010, the average daily trading volume for our common shares on the AMEX was approximately 1,646 shares. Due to its relatively small trading volume, sales of our common shares may place significant downward pressure on the market price of our common shares. Furthermore, it may be difficult for holders to resell their shares at prices they find attractive, or at all.

The price of our common shares may fluctuate significantly and this may make it difficult for you to resell our common shares when you want or at prices you find attractive.

The market value of our common shares will likely continue to fluctuate in response to a number of factors, most of which are beyond our control. The market value of our common shares may also be affected by conditions affecting the financial markets generally, including the recent volatility of the trading markets. These conditions may result in: (i) fluctuations in the market prices of stocks generally and, in turn, our common shares; and (ii) sales of substantial amounts of our common shares in the market, in each case to a degree that could be unrelated or disproportionate to any changes in our operating performance. Such market fluctuations could adversely affect the market value of our common shares. A significant decline in our share price could result in substantial losses for shareholders and could lead to costly and disruptive securities litigation.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS RELATING TO THE RIGHTS OFFERING

What is the rights offering?

We are distributing, at no charge, to holders of our common shares, non-transferable subscription rights to purchase our common shares. You will receive three (3) subscription rights for each forty (40) common shares you owned as of February 25, 2011, the record date. Each subscription right entitles the holder to purchase one common share of PW as described below. The shares to be issued in the rights offering, like our existing common shares, will be quoted on the AMEX under the symbol "PW."

What is a subscription right?

A subscription right gives our shareholders the opportunity to purchase one of our common shares at a subscription price of \$9.00 per share. The number of subscription rights distributed will be rounded down to the nearest whole number. No fractional subscription rights will be issued. For example, if you owned 100 common shares as of the record date, you would receive seven (7) subscription rights and would have the right to purchase seven (7) common shares for \$9.00 per share. You may exercise all or a portion of your subscription rights or you may choose not to exercise any subscription rights at all.

If you hold a PW share certificate, the number of rights you may exercise pursuant to your subscription rights is indicated on the rights certificate accompanying this document. If you hold your shares in the name of a custodian bank, broker, dealer or other nominee, you will not receive a rights certificate. Instead, DTC will issue subscription rights to your nominee record holder, who should contact you in respect of any exercise of your rights during the subscription period. If you are not contacted by your custodian bank, broker, dealer or other nominee, you should contact your nominee as soon as possible.

Why are we conducting a rights offering?

The purpose of the rights offering is to raise equity capital in a cost-effective manner that gives all of our shareholders the opportunity to participate. The net proceeds of the rights offering will be used to hire employees, advisors and/or consultants that will assist us with developing and implementing a new, broader business plan, to undertake diligence of new business or investment opportunities consistent with our status as a REIT and, to the extent any proceeds remain, for general working capital purposes (including expenses related to our status as a public company). See "Use of Proceeds."

How was the \$9.00 per share subscription price determined?

The price of the shares offered in the rights offering was determined by us based on a variety of factors, including the price at which our shareholders might be willing to participate in the rights offering, historical and current trading prices for our common shares, the need for working capital and the desire to provide an opportunity to our shareholders to participate in the rights offering on a pro rata basis. The subscription price is not necessarily related to our book value, net worth or any other established criteria of value and may or may not be considered the fair value of our common shares to be offered in the rights offering. You should not assume or expect that, after the rights offering, our common shares will trade at or above the subscription price. PW can give no assurance that our common shares will trade at or above the subscription price in any given time period.

What is the offering to the standby investor?

We have entered into a standby purchase agreement with an affiliate and/or a newly formed affiliate of David Lesser, our Chairman, pursuant to which such standby investor has agreed to purchase up to 113,250 common shares. PW shall only sell to the standby investor the portion of the 113,250 common shares that are not purchased by our shareholders through the exercise of their subscription rights. The standby purchase commitments are subject to certain conditions as set forth in such standby purchase agreement. The price per share paid by any standby investor for such common shares will be equal to the subscription price paid by our shareholders in the rights offering. See "Standby Purchase Agreement."

How many shares will the standby investor purchase as part of the rights offering?

After the offering, the standby investor will own up to 113,250 common shares (approximately 7.0% of the number of outstanding shares after the conclusion of the rights offering), which amount will be reduced by the actual amount of shares subscribed for by other shareholders pursuant to the exercise of shareholder rights.

Am I required to exercise all of the subscription rights I receive in the rights offering?

No. You may exercise any number of your subscription rights, or you may choose not to exercise any subscription rights. If you do not exercise any subscription rights, the number of common shares you own will not change. However, if you choose not to exercise your subscription rights in full, your ownership interest in PW will be diluted as a result of the rights offering.

How soon must I act to exercise my subscription rights?

If you received a rights certificate and elect to exercise any or all of your subscription rights, the subscription agent must receive your completed and signed rights certificate and full payment of the subscription price prior to the expiration of the rights offering, which is March 16, 2011, at 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time. If you hold your shares in the name of a custodian bank, broker, dealer or other nominee, your nominee may establish a deadline prior to 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on March 16, 2011, by which you must provide it with your instructions to exercise your subscription rights and payment for your shares. We may, in our sole discretion, extend the rights offering one or more times or cancel or modify the rights offering at any time, without notice to you. In the event that the rights offering is cancelled, all subscription payments received by the subscription agent will be returned, without interest, as soon as practicable.

Although we will make reasonable attempts to provide this prospectus to holders of subscription rights, the rights offering and all subscription rights will expire at 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time on March 16, 2011 (unless extended), whether or not we have been able to locate each person entitled to subscription rights.

May I transfer my subscription rights?

No. You may not sell, transfer or assign your subscription rights to anyone. Subscription rights will not be listed or quoted on the AMEX or any other stock exchange or market. Rights certificates may only be completed by the shareholder who receives the certificate.

Has our board of trustees made a recommendation to our shareholders regarding the rights offering?

No. Our board of trustees is making no recommendation regarding your exercise of subscription rights. Shareholders who exercise subscription rights risk investment loss on new money invested. We cannot predict the price at which our common shares will trade; therefore, we cannot assure you that the market price for our common shares will be above the subscription price or that anyone purchasing shares at the subscription price will be able to sell those shares in the future at the same price or a higher price. You are urged to make your decision based on your own assessment of our business and the rights offering. See "Risk Factors" for a discussion of some of the risks involved in investing in our common shares.

How do I exercise my subscription rights?

You may exercise your subscription rights by properly completing and executing your rights certificate and delivering it, together with the subscription price for each common share you subscribe for, to the subscription agent on or prior

to the expiration date. If you use the mail, we recommend that you use insured, registered mail, return receipt requested. If you cannot deliver your rights certificate to the subscription agent on time, you may follow the guaranteed delivery procedures described under "The Rights Offering—Guaranteed Delivery Procedures." If you hold our common shares through a broker, custodian bank or other nominee, see "The Rights Offering—Notice to Beneficial Owners."

What should I do if I want to participate in the rights offering but my shares are held in the name of my custodian bank, broker, dealer or other nominee?

If you hold our common shares through a broker, custodian bank or other nominee, we will ask your broker, custodian bank or other nominee to notify you of the rights offering. If you wish to exercise your rights, you will need to have your broker, custodian bank or other nominee act for you. To indicate your decision, you should complete and return to your broker, custodian bank or other nominee the form entitled "Beneficial Owner Election Form." You should receive this form from your broker, custodian bank or other nominee with the other rights offering materials. You should contact your broker, custodian bank or other nominee if you believe you are entitled to participate in the rights offering but you have not received this form.

What should I do if I want to participate in the rights offering, but I am a shareholder with a foreign address or a shareholder with an APO or FPO address?

The subscription agent will not mail rights certificates to you if you are a shareholder whose address is outside the United States or if you have an Army Post Office or a Fleet Post Office address. To exercise your rights, you must notify the subscription agent prior to 11:00 a.m., Eastern Time, at least three business days prior to the expiration date, and establish to the satisfaction of the subscription agent that it is permitted to exercise your subscription rights under applicable law. If you do not follow these procedures by such time, your rights will expire and will have no value.

If I exercise my subscription rights, when will I receive the common shares I purchased in the rights offering?

We will deliver certificates representing the common shares purchased in the rights offering as soon as practicable after the expiration of the rights offering and after all pro rata allocations and adjustments have been completed. We will not be able to calculate the number of shares to be issued to each exercising holder until 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on the third business day after the expiration date of the rights offering, which is the latest time by which subscription rights certificates may be delivered to the subscription agent under the guaranteed delivery procedures described under "The Rights Offering—Guaranteed Delivery Procedures."

What form of payment is required to purchase the common shares?

As described in the instructions accompanying the rights certificate, payments submitted to the subscription agent must be made in full U.S. currency by personal or certified check or bank draft payable to "StockTrans as Subscription Agent for Pittsburgh & West Virginia Railroad," drawn upon a U.S. bank. Wires may be sent to:

FirsTrust Bank 1931 Cottman Avenue Philadelphia, PA 19111 ABA: 236073801

Account #: 701313413

Account name: StockTrans as Subscription Agent for Pittsburgh & West Virginia Railroad.

May shareholders in all states participate in the rights offering?

Although we intend to distribute the rights to all shareholders, we reserve the right in some states to require shareholders, if they wish to participate, to state and agree upon exercise of their respective rights that they are acquiring the shares for investment purposes only, and that they have no present intention to resell or transfer any shares acquired, or to impose other requirements on participation consistent with applicable state laws. The rights are not being offered in any jurisdiction where the offer is not permitted under all applicable laws, including without

limitation state laws.

After I send in my payment and rights certificate, may I cancel my exercise of subscription rights?

No. All exercises of subscription rights are irrevocable, unless the rights offering is terminated, even if you later learn information that you consider to be unfavorable to the exercise of your subscription rights. You should not exercise your subscription rights unless you are certain that you wish to purchase common shares in the rights offering.

Will our trustees and officers participate in the rights offering?

David Lesser, PW's Chairman of the Board, has beneficial ownership of 47,978 shares (1,000 directly and 46,978 through Hudson Bay Partners, LP) and has indicated that he will exercise his shareholder rights fully. In addition, a trust established for the children of David Lesser has beneficial ownership of 8,450 shares and has indicated that it will exercise its shareholder rights fully. In addition, an affiliate of David Lesser, our Chairman, will act as standby investor under the standby purchase agreement. See "Standby Purchase Agreement." Patrick R Haynes, III has beneficial ownership of 500 shares and has indicated that he will exercise his shareholder rights fully. Virgil E. Wenger has beneficial ownership of 200 shares and has indicated that he will exercise his shareholder rights fully. Larry Parsons has beneficial ownership of 12,500 shares and has not indicated if he will exercise his shareholder rights.

Will the standby investor receive any compensation for the standby commitments?

No. The standby investor is not receiving compensation for its standby commitment.

What effects will the offering have on our outstanding common shares?

As of December 31, 2010, we had 1,510,000 common shares issued and outstanding. We expect 1,623,250 common shares will be outstanding immediately after completion of the offering.

The issuance of common shares pursuant to the rights offering will dilute, and thereby reduce, your ownership interest in our common shares, unless you fully exercise your subscription rights. Even if shareholders exercise all of their subscription rights, they may still experience dilution due to rounding down of fractional subscription rights and the commitment by the standby investor to purchase any shares that are not purchased by existing shareholders. In addition, the issuance of common shares at the subscription price, which is less than the market price as of December 31, 2010, may reduce the price per share of shares held by you before or after the rights offering.

How much will we receive in gross proceeds from the offering?

The gross proceeds from the offering will be approximately \$1.0 million.

Are there risks in exercising my subscription rights?

Yes. The exercise of your subscription rights involves risks. Exercising your subscription rights will result in the purchase of additional common shares and should be considered as carefully as you would consider any other equity investment. Among other things, you should carefully consider the risks described under the caption "Risk Factors."

What are the material United States Federal income tax consequences of exercising my subscription rights?

PW believes shareholders will not recognize income or loss for United States Federal income tax purposes in connection with the receipt or exercise of subscription rights in the rights offering. For a detailed discussion, see "Material United States Federal Income Tax Consequences." You should consult your tax advisor as to the particular consequences to you of the rights offering.

If the rights offering is not completed, will my subscription payment be refunded to me?

Yes. The subscription agent will hold all funds it receives until completion of the rights offering. If the rights offering is not completed, all subscription payments received by the subscription agent will be returned, without interest, as soon as practicable. If your shares are held in the name of a custodian bank, broker, dealer or other nominee, it may take longer for you to receive the refund of your payment because the subscription agent will return payments through the record holder of your shares.

What fees or charges apply if I purchase common shares in the rights offering?

We are not charging any fee or sales commission to issue subscription rights to you or to issue shares to you if you exercise your subscription rights (other than the subscription price). If you exercise your subscription rights through a custodian bank, broker, dealer or other nominee, you are responsible for paying any fees your nominee may charge you.

Who should I contact if I have other questions?

If you have any questions regarding completing a rights certificate or submitting payment in the rights offering, or if you have any questions about us or the rights offering, please contact our subscription agent, StockTrans, by calling, if you are located within the United States, Canada or Puerto Rico, (800) 733-1121 (toll free) or, if you are located outside the U.S., (610) 649-7300 (collect).

COMPANY OVERVIEW

PW was organized in Pennsylvania in 1967, as a business trust, for the purpose of acquiring the business and property of a small leased railroad. The railroad was leased in 1964 to Norfolk and Western Railway Company, now known as Norfolk Southern Corporation ("NSC"), by PW's predecessor company for 99 years with the right of unlimited renewal for additional 99 year periods under the same terms and conditions, including annual rent payments. Wheeling & Lake Erie Railway Company ("WLE") subleases from NSC the right of way and real estate owned by PW. The Sublease is substantially similar by virtue of assignment and assumption of rights and obligations as the Lease between PW and NSC.

PW's current business consists solely of the ownership of the properties subject to the lease, and of collection of rent thereon. The rent received is \$915,000 per year, in cash, which amount is fixed and unvarying for the life of the lease, including any renewal periods. In addition, the lease provides that certain non-cash items be recorded as rent income each year. These entries are equal in amount to the sum of (1) PW's federal income tax deductions for depreciation, retirements, and amortization of debt discount expense, and (2) all other expenses of the PW, except those expenses incurred for the benefit of its shareholders. For financial reporting purposes, only the cash income is reported, as the non-cash items, although recorded under the terms of the lease, have no financial value because of the indeterminate settlement date.

PW has elected to be treated for tax purposes as a real estate investment trust (REIT). As such, the trust itself is exempt from federal income tax, to the extent that its income is distributed to shareholders. However, dividends paid by PW are ordinary taxable income to its shareholders. In order to maintain qualified status, at least 90% of ordinary taxable income must be distributed.

We currently have no employees. The accounting services and other general administrative services are provided through a contract with the Secretary and Treasurer. PW's shares are listed for trading on the American Stock Exchange under the symbol of "PW". Our offices are located at #2 Port Amherst Drive, Charleston, West Virginia 25306. We can be reached through Robert McCoy, our Secretary and Treasurer, at (304) 926-1124.

Properties

The properties leased to NSC, which has subleased the properties to WLE, consist of 112 miles of main line railroad extending from Pittsburgh Junction, Ohio, through parts of West Virginia, to Connellsville, Pennsylvania and approximately 20 miles of branch rail lines and real estate used in the operation of the railroad.

The more significant provisions of the lease applicable to the properties are: WLE, through the assumption of rights and obligations of NSC under the Lease, at its own expense and without deduction from the rent, will maintain, manage and operate the leased property and make such improvements thereto as it considers desirable. Such improvements made by NSC (or WLE as sub-lessee) become the property of PW, and the cost thereof constitutes a recorded indebtedness of PW to NSC. The indebtedness is offset when non-cash rental is recorded over the depreciable life of the improvements. Such part of the leased property as is, in the opinion of NSC (or WLE as sub-lessee), not necessary, may be disposed of. The proceeds of any disposition are retained by NSC and constitute an indebtedness of NSC to PW.

These amounts are due and payable upon termination of the lease, whether by default or expiration. Although the lease provides for additional rentals to be recorded, these amounts do not increase cash flow or net income as they are charged to NSC's settlement account with no requirement for payment except at termination of the lease. Because of the indeterminate settlement date for these items, such transactions and balances have not been reported in the financial statements since 1982.

Upon termination of the lease, all properties covered by the lease will be returned to PW, together with sufficient cash and other assets to permit operation of the railroad for one year. In addition, the balance of the settlement account as described in the preceding paragraph would be provided to PW. The amount of the settlement account was \$15,609,762 at December 31, 2009.

PW's only cash outlays, other than dividend payments, are for general and administrative expenses, which include professional fees, office rental and trustee's fees. Professional fees have increased primarily due to the costs of complying with the requirements of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. Stock exchange fees and costs related to shareholder services have also increased. The leased properties are maintained entirely at NSC's (or WLE's as sub-lessee) expense.

TRUSTEES AND OFFICERS

Board of Trustees

On February 14, 2011, in connection with the Rights Offering, our Trustees approved amendments to our Declaration of Trust and Regulations to (i) codify the non-classified board structure under which we have been operating (meaning that it is now codified that each trustee is elected on an annual basis), and (ii) establish that the number of Trustees shall be three or such greater number as may be fixed by the Trustees. Previously, our Declaration of Trust and Regulations had provided for staggered, three-year terms for the Trustees and a Board of Trustees consisting of four members. The specific provisions amended were Section 4.1 of our Declaration of Trust and Sections 1 and 2 of Article I of our Regulations. The foregoing description is qualified in its entirety by reference to our Declaration of Trust, our Regulations and the respective amendments.

Our Board of Trustees currently consists of David H. Lesser, who serves as Chairman of the Board, Virgil E. Wenger, Patrick R Haynes, III and Larry R. Parsons.

Officers

On February 14, 2011, our Board of Trustees appointed our Chairman, David H. Lesser (45), to serve as Chief Executive Officer until our next annual meeting of shareholders. There is no employment contract or remuneration at this time. A longer-term CEO appointment is expected to be made on or about that date. Mr. Lesser is a businessman and investment banker with over 25 years of experience in real-estate. Mr. Lesser is currently, and has been for the past 15 years, president of Hudson Bay Partners, LP, an investment firm focused on real estate and real estate-related situations. He also serves as a trustee of the Town Hall in New York City. Mr. Lesser has previously held leadership roles with public REITs, having served as a Senior Vice President of Crescent Real Estate Equities and as a Director of Keystone Property Trust. Prior to Crescent, Mr. Lesser was a Director in Merrill Lynch's real-estate investment banking group. Mr. Lesser holds an M.B.A. from Cornell University and a B.S. in Applied Management and Economics from Cornell University. Robert McCoy is our Secretary and Treasurer.

THE RIGHTS OFFERING

General

We are distributing to the holders of our common shares, at no cost to the holders, non-transferable rights to purchase our common shares. We will distribute to each shareholder who owned shares at the end of the day on February 25, 2011, the record date, three (3) rights for each forty (40) common shares held of record. Each subscription right entitles the holder to purchase one common share at a price of \$9.00 per share. We will not issue fractional rights; the number of subscription rights we offer to each shareholder will be rounded down to the nearest whole number.

There will be no public market for the rights. The subscription rights may not be sold or transferred except that they may be transferred for no consideration to affiliates of the recipient and transferred by operation of law.

Subscription Rights

With your subscription right, you may purchase one common shares per subscription right, subject to delivery of the required documents and payment of the subscription price of \$9.00 per share, prior to the expiration of the rights offering. You may exercise all or a portion of your subscription rights.

Expiration Time

The subscription period, during which you may exercise your subscription rights, expires at 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on March 16, 2011, which is the expiration of the rights offering. If you do not exercise your subscription rights prior to that time, your subscription rights will expire and will no longer be exercisable. We will not be required to issue our common shares to you if the subscription agent receives your rights certificate or payment, after the expiration date, regardless of when you sent the rights certificate and payment, unless you send the documents in compliance with the guaranteed delivery procedures described below. We may extend the expiration of the rights offering, in which case we expect to give oral or written notice to the subscription agent of the extension as soon as practicable. If we elect to extend the expiration of the rights offering, we expect to issue a press release announcing such extension no later than the next business day after the board of trustees determines to extend the rights offering.

If you hold your common shares in the name of a custodian bank, broker, dealer or other nominee, your must rely on your nominee to exercise the subscription rights on your behalf in accordance with your instructions. Your nominee may establish a deadline for you that may be before the 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, March 16, 2011, expiration date that we have established for the rights offering.

Standby Purchase Agreement

We have entered into a standby purchase agreement pursuant to which a standby investor, Hudson Bay Partners, L.P. ("HBP") and/or a newly formed affiliate of HBP, has agreed to acquire from us at \$9.00 per share up to 113,250 common shares, subject to possible reduction under certain circumstances. HBP is an affiliate of David Lesser, our Chairman. PW shall only sell to the standby investor the portion of the 113,250 common shares that are not purchased by our shareholders through the exercise of their subscription rights. See "Standby Purchase Agreement."

Reasons for the Rights Offering

Currently, substantially all of PW's income consists of fixed-rate rental payments that it receives pursuant to the lease of its only substantial asset. There are no rent escalations provided for provisions in the lease. The lease was entered into, and the rent was set, in 1964. The lease has a 99-year term and can be renewed by the lessee for an unlimited

number of additional 99-year periods. For all these reasons, PW faces substantial constraints on its income. Nevertheless, PW's expenses continue to rise, including in particular its costs of complying with the laws, regulations and rules that apply as a result of PW's public company status. As a result of the foregoing, the amount of free cash flow available to PW's shareholders is expected to decline over time. Accordingly, in order to justify continuing as a public company, PW is seeking to broaden its business strategy to include new investments. The proceeds from the Rights Offering will provide working capital to pursue the expanded business strategy. See "Use of Proceeds."

No Board or Financial Advisor Recommendation

You must make your decision whether to exercise your rights based on your own evaluation of your financial situation and our offer. Our board of trustees makes no recommendation to any holder of rights or other person regarding the exercise of their rights or the subscription for shares of our common shares.

Exercise of Subscription Rights

Important! Please carefully read the instructions accompanying the subscription rights certificate and follow those instructions in detail. Do not send subscription rights certificates to us.

You are responsible for choosing the payment and delivery method for your subscription, and you bear the risks associated with your choices. If you have a subscription rights certificate and choose to deliver it and payment by mail, we recommend that you use registered mail, properly insured, with return receipt requested. We also recommend that you allow a sufficient number of days to ensure delivery to the subscription agent and clearance of payment prior to 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on March 16, 2011. Because uncertified personal checks may take at least five business days to clear, we strongly urge you to pay, or arrange for payment, by means of certified check or bank draft drawn upon a U.S. bank.

Method of Exercise

The exercise of subscription rights is irrevocable and may not be cancelled or modified. Your subscription rights will not be considered exercised unless the subscription agent receives from you, your broker, custodian or nominee, as the case may be, all of the required documents properly completed and executed and your full subscription price payment (and such payment has cleared) by 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on March 16, 2011, the expiration date of the rights offering. Rights holders may exercise their rights as follows:

- •Subscription by Registered Holders. Rights holders who are registered holders of our common shares may exercise their subscription rights by properly completing and executing the rights certificate together with any required signature guarantees and forwarding it, together with payment in full in cash, of the subscription price for each common share for which they subscribe, to the subscription agent at the address set forth under the subsection entitled "Delivery of Subscription Materials and Payment," on or prior to the expiration date, or, if you cannot deliver your subscription rights certificate to the subscription agent prior to the expiration date, you may follow the guaranteed delivery procedures described under the caption "— Guaranteed Delivery Procedures." Your payment, in any case, must be received and cleared prior to 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on March 16, 2011.
- Subscription by Beneficial Owners. Rights holders who are beneficial owners of our common shares and whose shares are registered in the name of a broker, custodian bank or other nominee, and rights holders who hold common shares certificates and would prefer to have an institution conduct the transaction relating to the rights on their behalf, should instruct their broker, custodian bank or other nominee or institution to exercise their rights and deliver all documents and payment on their behalf, prior to the expiration date. A rights holder's subscription rights will not be considered exercised unless the subscription agent receives from such rights holder, its broker, custodian, nominee or institution, as the case may be, all of the required documents and such holder's full subscription price payment (and such payment has cleared).

To indicate your decision with respect to your subscription rights, you should complete and return to your broker, dealer, custodian bank or other nominee, the form entitled "Beneficial Owners Election Form." You should receive this form from your broker, dealer, custodian bank or other nominee with the other subscription rights offering materials. If you wish to obtain a separate subscription rights certificate, you should contact the nominee as soon as possible and

request that a separate subscription rights certificate form be issued to you. You should contact your broker, dealer, custodian bank or other nominee if you do not receive appropriate rights offering documentation, but you believe you are entitled to participate in the rights offering. We are not responsible if you do not receive appropriate rights offering documentation from your broker, dealer, custodian bank or other nominee or if you receive it without sufficient time to respond.

• Subscription by DTC Participants. Banks, trust companies, securities dealers and brokers that hold our common shares on the rights offering record date as nominee for more than one beneficial owner may, upon proper showing to the subscription agent, exercise their subscription rights on the same basis as if the beneficial owners were record holders on the rights offering record date through the Depository Trust Company, or DTC. Such holders may exercise these rights through DTC's PSOP Function on the "agents subscription over PTS" procedure and instructing DTC to charge their applicable DTC account for the subscription payment for the new shares or indicating to DTC that such holder intends to pay for such rights through the delivery to the Company by the holder of an equivalent amount of principal and accrued and unpaid interest of indebtedness owed by the Company to such holder, or a combination thereof, and deliver such amount to the subscription agent. DTC must receive the subscription instructions and payment for the new shares by the rights expiration date. Except as described under the subscription titled "Guaranteed Delivery Procedures," subscriptions accepted by the subscription agent via a Notice of Guaranteed Delivery must be delivered to the subscription agent with payment before the expiration of the subscription period.

Irrespective of the exercise method you choose, your subscription rights will not be considered exercised unless the subscription agent actually receives from you, your broker, dealer, custodian bank or other nominee, as the case may be, all of the required documents (including those referenced under the caption "— Guaranteed Delivery Procedures" if you are following the guaranteed delivery procedures) and your full subscription price payment (and your payment has cleared) prior to 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on March 16, 2011, the scheduled expiration date of the rights offering.

Method of Payment

Payments must be made in full in US currency by:

- check or bank draft drawn on a U.S. bank, or postal telegraphic or express, payable to "StockTrans as Subscription Agent for Pittsburgh & West Virginia Railroad"; or
 - money order payable to "StockTrans as Subscription Agent for Pittsburgh & West Virginia Railroad"; or
- wire transfer of immediately available funds directly to the bank account maintained by StockTrans, Inc., as Subscription Agent. To wire funds send to:

FirsTrust Bank 1931 Cottman Avenue Philadelphia, PA 19111 ABA: 236073801 Account #: 701313413

Account name: StockTrans as Subscription Agent for Pittsburgh & West Virginia Railroad.

Rights certificates received after 5:00 p.m., Eastern Time, on March 16, 2011, the expiration date of the rights offering, will not be honored, and we will return your payment to you as soon as practicable, without interest or deduction.

The subscription agent will be deemed to receive payment upon:

- clearance of any uncertified check deposited by the subject agent; or
- receipt by the subscription agent of any certified bank check draft drawn upon a U.S. bank; or
 - receipt by the subscription agent of any U.S. Postal money order; or

• receipt by the subscription agent of any appropriately executed wire transfer.

You should read the instruction letter accompanying the rights certificate carefully and strictly follow it. DO NOT SEND RIGHTS CERTIFICATES OR PAYMENTS TO US; ALL RIGHTS OFFERING MATERIAL MUST BE SENT TO THE SUBSCRIPTION AGENT (SEE "DELIVERY OF SUBSCRIPTION MATERIALS AND PAYMENT"). Except as described below under "Guaranteed Delivery Procedures," we will not consider your subscription received until the subscription agent has received delivery of a properly completed and duly executed rights certificate and payment of the full subscription amount. The risk of delivery of all documents and payments is your or your nominee's responsibility, not PW's or the subscription agent's responsibility.

The method of delivery of rights certificates and payment of the subscription amount to the subscription agent will be at the risk of the holders of rights, but, if sent by mail, we recommend that you send those certificates and payments by overnight courier or by registered mail, properly insured, with return receipt requested, and that a sufficient number of days be allowed to ensure delivery to the subscription agent and clearance of payment before the expiration of the subscription period.

Unless a rights certificate provides that the common shares are to be delivered to the record holder of such rights or such certificate is submitted for the account of a bank or a broker, signatures on such rights certificate must be guaranteed by an "Eligible Guarantor Institution," as such term is defined in Rule 17Ad-15 of the Exchange Act, subject to any standards and procedures adopted by the subscription agent. See "Signature Guarantee."

Guaranteed Delivery Procedures

The subscription agent will grant you three business days after the expiration date to deliver the rights certificate if you follow the following instructions for providing the subscription agent notice of guaranteed delivery. On or prior to the expiration date, the subscription agent must receive payment in full in cash, as provided herein, for all common shares subscribed for through the exercise of the subscription rights, together with a properly completed and duly executed notice of guaranteed delivery substantially in the form accompanying this prospectus either by mail or overnight carrier, that specifies the name of the holder of the rights and the number of common shares subscribed for. If applicable, it must state separately the number of shares subscribed for through the exercise of the subscription rights and a member firm of a registered national securities exchange, a member of the Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc., or a commercial bank or trust company having an office or correspondent in the United States must guarantee that the properly completed and executed rights certificate for all common shares subscribed for will be delivered to the subscription agent within three business days after the expiration date. The subscription agent will then conditionally accept the exercise of the rights and will withhold the certificates for common shares until it receives the properly completed and duly executed rights certificate within that time period.

We expect that the exercise of your subscription rights may be made through the facilities of The Depository Trust Company, or DTC. If your rights are held of record through DTC, you may exercise your subscription rights through DTC's PSOP function, instructing DTC to charge your applicable DTC account for the subscription payment for the new common shares and deliver such amount to the rights agent. DTC must receive the subscription instructions and payment for the new shares by the expiration date.

Notices of guaranteed delivery and payments should be mailed or delivered to the appropriate addresses set forth under "Delivery of Subscription Materials and Payment."

Signature Guarantee

Signatures on the subscription rights certificate must be guaranteed by an Eligible Guarantor Institution, as defined in Rule 17Ad-15 of the Exchange Act, subject to the standards and procedures adopted by the subscription agent. Eligible Guarantor Institutions that provide signature guarantee services include banks, brokers, dealers, credit unions, national securities exchanges and savings associations. Signatures on the subscription rights certificate do not need to be guaranteed if the subscription rights certificate:

- provides that the common shares you are purchasing are to be delivered directly to the record owner of the subscription rights; or
- is submitted for the account of a member firm of a registered national securities exchange or a member of FINRA, or a commercial bank or trust company having an office or correspondent in the United States.

Notice to Beneficial Holders

If you are a broker, a trustee or a depositary for securities who holds our common shares for the account of others as of the record date, you should notify the respective beneficial owners of such shares of the rights offering as soon as possible to find out their intentions with respect to exercising their subscription rights. You should obtain instructions from the beneficial owners with respect to their subscription rights, as set forth in the instructions we have provided to you for your distribution to beneficial owners. If a beneficial owner so instructs, you should complete the appropriate subscription rights certificates and submit them to the subscription agent with the proper payment. If you hold our common shares for the account(s) of more than one beneficial owner, you may exercise the number of subscription rights to which all such beneficial owners in the aggregate otherwise would have been entitled had they been direct record holders of our common shares on the record date, provided that you, as a nominee record holder, make a proper showing to the subscription agent by submitting the form entitled "Nominee Holder Certification" that we will provide to you with your rights offering materials. If you did not receive this form, you should contact the subscription agent to request a copy.

Notice to Beneficial Owners

If you are a beneficial owner of our common shares or will receive subscription rights through a broker, custodian bank or other nominee, we will ask your broker, custodian bank or other nominee to notify you of the rights offering. If you wish to exercise your subscription rights, you will need to have your broker, custodian bank or other nominee act for you. If you hold certificates of our common shares directly and would prefer to have your broker, custodian bank or other nominee act for you, you should contact your nominee and request it to effect the transactions for you. To indicate your decision with respect to your subscription rights, you should complete and return to your broker, custodian bank or other nominee the form entitled "Beneficial Owners Election Form". You should receive the "Beneficial Owners Election Form" from your broker, custodian bank or other nominee with the other rights offering materials. If you wish to obtain a separate subscription rights certificate, you should contact the nominee as soon as possible and request that a separate subscription rights certificate be issued to you. You should contact your broker, custodian bank or other nominee if you do not receive this form but you believe you are entitled to participate in the rights offering. We are not responsible if you do not receive this form from your broker, custodian bank or nominee or if you receive it without sufficient time to respond.

Ambiguities in Exercise of the Subscription Rights

If you do not specify the number of rights being exercised on your subscription rights certificate, or if your payment is not sufficient to pay the total purchase price for all of the shares that you indicated you wish to purchase, you will be deemed to have exercised the maximum number of rights that could be exercised for the amount of the payment that the subscription agent receives from you.

If your payment exceeds the total purchase price for the number of shares of common shares that you have indicated you wish to exercise on your subscription rights certificate, your payment will be applied until depleted as follows:

- 1.to subscribe for the number of common shares that you indicated on the subscription rights certificate you wish to purchase through your subscription rights; and
 - 2. to subscribe for additional common shares until your subscription rights have been fully exercised.

If we do not apply your full subscription price payment to your purchase of shares, the subscription agent will return in cash the excess amount to you by mail, without interest or deduction, as soon as practicable after the expiration date of the rights offering.

Determinations Regarding the Exercise of Your Subscription Rights

We will decide all questions concerning the timeliness, validity, form and eligibility of the exercise of your subscription rights and any such determinations by us will be final and binding. We may, at our sole discretion:

- waive any defect or irregularity;
- permit any defect or irregularity, including without limitation with respect to legal compliance, to be corrected within any periods of time that we set, which periods of time may differ for different subscriptions and subscribers;
- •reject the purported exercise of any right by reason of any defect or irregularity, including without limitation with respect to legal compliance.

We will not accept any exercise of subscription rights until all defects and irregularities have been waived by us or cured by you within such time as we decide, in our sole discretion. Our interpretations of the terms and conditions of the rights offering will be final and binding.

Neither we, nor the subscription agent, will be under any duty to notify you of any defect or irregularity in connection with your submission of subscription rights certificates and neither we nor they will be liable for failure to notify you of any defect or irregularity. We reserve the right to reject your exercise of subscription rights if your exercise is not in accordance with the terms of the rights offering or in proper form, or if your exercise would require us to expend time or resources to help cure defects or irregularities or confirm their absence, including without limitation to make submissions or pay fees to any state in order to perfect compliance with state securities laws or to help resolve any other legal compliance issue. We reserve the right not to accept the exercise of your subscription rights if our issuance of our common shares to you could be deemed unlawful under any applicable law.

Subscribers' Fees and Expenses

You are responsible for paying all commissions, fees, taxes and other expenses that you incur in exercising your subscription rights.

No Revocation

Once you submit the rights certificate or have instructed your nominee of your subscription request, you are not allowed to revoke or change the exercise or request a refund of monies paid. All exercises of subscription rights are irrevocable, even if you learn information about us that you consider to be unfavorable. You should not exercise your subscription rights unless you are certain that you wish to purchase additional common shares at the subscription price.

Right to Cancel Offering

We reserve the right, at our sole discretion, at any time prior to delivery of the common shares offered by this prospectus, to extend the rights offering one or more times or cancel or modify the rights offering at any time for any reason, without notice to you.

Regulatory Limitations

PW is not making the rights offering in any state or other jurisdiction in which it is unlawful to do so, nor is PW distributing or accepting any offers to purchase any of our common shares from subscription rights holders who are residents of those states or of other jurisdictions or who are otherwise prohibited by federal or state laws or other regulations to accept or exercise the subscription rights. PW may delay the commencement of the rights offering in those states or other jurisdictions, or change the time period or other terms of the rights offering, in whole or in part, in order to comply with the securities laws or other legal requirements of those states or other jurisdictions. Subject to state securities laws and regulations, PW also has the sole discretion to delay or deny allocation and distribution of any shares you may elect to purchase by exercise of your subscription rights in order to comply with state securities laws. PW may decline to make modifications to the terms of the rights offering required by those states or other jurisdictions, in which case, if you are a resident in one of those states or jurisdictions or if you are otherwise prohibited by federal or state laws or regulations from accepting or exercising the subscription rights you will not be eligible to participate in the rights offering.

Rights as a Shareholder

You will have no rights as a shareholder with respect to the common shares you subscribe for in the rights offering until certificates representing common shares are issued to you or your account at your nominee is credited with the common shares purchased in the rights offering.

Non-Transferability of the Rights

The subscription rights granted to you are non-transferable and, therefore, you may not sell, transfer or assign your subscription rights to anyone except that they may be transferred for no consideration to affiliates of the recipient and transferred by operation of law. The subscription rights will not be quoted for trading on the AMEX or any other stock exchange or market. Our common shares issuable upon exercise of the subscription rights will be listed on the AMEX under the ticker symbol "PW."

Subscription Agent

StockTrans is acting as the subscription agent for the rights offering under an agreement with us. We will pay the fees and expenses of the subscription agent and have also agreed to indemnify the subscription agent from certain liabilities that it may incur in connection with the rights offering.

Delivery of Subscription Materials and Payment

You should deliver your subscription rights certificate and payment of the subscription price in cash and/or securities, as provided herein, or, if applicable, notice of guaranteed delivery, to the subscription agent by one of the methods described below:

If delivering by Hand/Mail/Overnight Courier:

StockTrans, Inc, a Broadridge Company 44 West Lancaster Avenue Attn: Subscription Department Ardmore, PA 19003

Delivery to any address or by a method other than those set forth above does not constitute valid delivery. The subscription agent will hold funds received in payment of the subscription price until the rights offering is completed or cancelled. If the rights offering is canceled for any reason, all subscription payments received by the subscription agent will be returned as soon as practicable, without interest.

Questions About Exercising Subscription Rights

If you have any questions regarding completing a rights certificate or submitting payment or documentation in the rights offering, or if you have any questions about PW or the rights offering, please contact our subscription agent, StockTrans, by calling, if you are located within the United States, Canada or Puerto Rico, (800) 733-1121 (toll free) or, if you are located outside the U.S., (610) 649-7300 (collect).

Dilution

Rights holders may experience dilution of their equity ownership interest in us if they do not exercise their rights. Even if shareholders exercise all of their subscription rights, they may still experience dilution due to rounding down of fractional subscription rights and the commitment by the standby investor to purchase any shares that are not purchased by existing shareholders.

Determination of Subscription Price

The price of the shares offered in the rights offering was determined by us based on a variety of factors, including the price at which our shareholders might be willing to participate in the rights offering, historical and current trading prices for our common shares, the need for working capital and the desire to provide an opportunity to our shareholders to participate in the rights offering on a pro rata basis. The subscription price is not necessarily related to our book value, net worth or any other established criteria of value and may or may not be considered the fair value of our common shares to be offered in the rights offering. You should not assume or expect that, after the rights offering, our common shares will trade at or above the subscription price. PW can give no assurance that our common shares will trade at or above the subscription price in any given time period.

Purchase Intentions of Trustees and Officers

David Lesser, PW's Chairman of the Board, has beneficial ownership of 47,978 shares (1,000 directly and 46,978 through Hudson Bay Partners, LP) as of December 31, 2010 and has indicated that he will exercise his shareholder rights fully. A trust established for the children of David Lesser has beneficial ownership of 8,450 shares and has indicated that it will exercise its shareholder rights fully. In addition, an affiliate of David Lesser will act as standby investor under the standby purchase agreement. See "Standby Purchase Agreement." Patrick R Haynes, III has beneficial ownership of 500 shares as of December 31, 2010 and has indicated that he will exercise his shareholder rights fully. Virgil E. Wenger has beneficial ownership of 200 shares as of December 31, 2010 and has indicated that he will exercise his shareholder rights fully. Larry Parsons has beneficial ownership of 12,500 shares as of December 31, 2010 and has not indicated if he will exercise his shareholder rights.

Foreign and Certain Other Shareholders

The subscription agent will not mail rights certificates to you if you are a shareholder whose address is outside the United States or if you have an Army Post Office or a Fleet Post Office address. Instead, we will have the subscription agent hold the subscription rights certificates for your account. To exercise your rights, you must notify the subscription agent prior to 11:00 a.m., Eastern Time, at least three business days prior to the expiration date, and establish to the satisfaction of the subscription agent that it is permitted to exercise your subscription rights under applicable law. If you do not follow these procedures by such time, your rights will expire and will have no value.

Common Shares Outstanding After the Rights Offering

We expect 1,623,250 common shares will be outstanding immediately after the completion of the offering.

MATERIAL U.S. FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSEQUENCES

The following discussion summarizes the material United States federal income tax consequences of the purchase, ownership and disposition of our common shares by persons who hold the securities as capital assets (within the meaning of section 1221 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code")). It does not purport to address the federal income tax consequences applicable to all categories of holders, including holders subject to special treatment under federal income tax laws, such as insurance companies, regulated investment companies, tax-exempt organizations, dealers in securities or foreign persons (defined as all persons other than U.S. persons). This summary does not address persons who are not U.S. Shareholders (as defined herein).

This summary is based on current provisions of the Code, the Treasury regulations promulgated thereunder and judicial and administrative authorities. All these authorities are subject to change, and any change may be effective retroactively. This summary is not tax advice, and is not intended as a substitute for careful tax planning. WE RECOMMEND THAT OUR INVESTORS CONSULT THEIR OWN TAX ADVISORS REGARDING THE FEDERAL, STATE, LOCAL OR FOREIGN TAX CONSEQUENCES OF INVESTING IN OUR SECURITIES IN LIGHT OF THEIR PARTICULAR CIRCUMSTANCES.

General

In the opinion of the law firm of Toy & Brown ("Toy & Brown"), the Company has been organized and operated in conformity with the requirements for qualification and taxation as a REIT under the Code, and our current and proposed method of operation, as described herein and as represented by us, will enable us to continue to meet the requirements for qualification and taxation as a REIT. Toy & Brown's opinion is not binding on the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") or the courts. It is based on various assumptions relating to our organization and operation, including that we have been organized and qualified as a REIT for each taxable year commencing with 1967 through the taxable year ending December 31, 2005, that we have operated and will continue to operate in the manner described in our organizational documents and this prospectus, and representations made by us concerning certain factual matters related to our organization and manner of operation. Our qualification and taxation as a REIT depends upon our ability to meet on a continuous basis, through actual annual operating results, (i) income and asset composition tests, (ii) specified distribution levels, (iii) diversity of beneficial ownership, and (iv) various other qualification tests (discussed below) imposed by the Code. Toy & Brown has not reviewed and will not monitor our ongoing compliance with these tests, and expresses no opinion concerning whether we actually have satisfied or will satisfy these tests on a continuous basis. No assurance can be given that we actually have satisfied or will satisfy such tests on a continuous basis. Our failure to qualify as a REIT in prior years could adversely affect Toy & Brown's opinion and our eligibility for REIT status for our taxable year ended December 31, 2010 and subsequent years. See "Failure to Qualify."

The following is a general summary of the material Code provisions that govern the federal income tax treatment of a REIT and its shareholders. These provisions are technical and complex and are subject to interpretation.

In general, if we qualify as a REIT, we will not be subject to federal corporate income taxes on the net income that we distribute currently to our shareholders. This treatment substantially eliminates the "double taxation" (taxation at both the corporation and shareholder levels) that generally results from an investment in stock of a "C" corporation (that is, a corporation generally subject to the full corporate-level tax). We will, however, still be subject to federal income and excise tax in certain circumstances, including the following:

• we will be taxed at regular corporate rates on any undistributed "REIT taxable income," including undistributed net capital gains;

- we may be subject to the "alternative minimum tax" on our undistributed items of tax preference;
- if we have (i) net income from the sale or other disposition of foreclosure property that we hold primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of business or (ii) other non-qualifying income from foreclosure property, then we will be subject to tax on that income at the highest corporate rate. In general, "foreclosure property" is any property we acquire by foreclosure (or otherwise) on default of a lease of such property or a loan secured by such property;

- if we have net income from prohibited transactions, such income will be subject to a 100% tax. In general, "prohibited transactions" are sales or other dispositions of property (other than foreclosure property) that we hold primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of business;
 - if we fail to satisfy either the 75% gross income test or the 95% gross income test (discussed below), but preserve our qualification as a REIT by satisfying certain other requirements, then we will be subject to a 100% tax on the product of (a) the greater of the amount by which we fail the 75% gross income test or the 95% gross income test, multiplied by (b) a fraction intended to reflect our profitability;
- if we fail to distribute for each calendar year at least the sum of (i) 85% of our REIT ordinary income, (ii) 95% of our REIT capital gain net income, and (iii) any undistributed taxable income from prior years, then we will be subject to a 4% excise tax on the excess of the required distributions over the actual distributions;
- •if we acquire any asset from a "C" corporation in a transaction in which the basis of the asset in our hands is determined by reference to the basis of the asset (or any other property) in the hands of the C corporation, and if we recognize gain on the disposition of such asset during the ten-year period beginning on the date we acquire the asset, then the asset's "built-in" gain (the excess of the asset's fair market value at the time we acquired it over the asset's adjusted basis at that time) will be subject to tax at the highest regular corporate rate;
- we may elect to retain and pay income tax on some or all of our long-term capital gain, as described below;
- •if it is determined that amounts of certain income and expense were not allocated between us and a taxable REIT subsidiary (as defined below) on the basis of arm's length dealing, or to the extent we charge a taxable REIT subsidiary interest in excess of a commercially reasonable rate, then we will be subject to a tax equal to 100% of those amounts; and
- we may be required to pay monetary penalties if we fail to satisfy certain requirements for REIT qualification as the price for maintaining our REIT status.

Requirements for Qualification

The Code defines a REIT as a corporation, trust, or association:

- that is managed by one or more trustees or directors;
- the beneficial ownership of which is evidenced by transferable shares or by transferable certificates of beneficial interest;
 - that would be taxable as a domestic corporation, but for Sections 856 through 859 of the Code;
 - that is neither a financial institution nor an insurance company subject to certain provisions of the Code;
 - the beneficial ownership of which is held by 100 or more persons;
- •no more than 50% in value of the outstanding stock of which is owned, directly or indirectly, by five or fewer individuals (as defined in the Code to include certain entities) during the last half of each taxable year;
 - that meets certain other tests, described below, regarding the composition of its income and assets; and

whose taxable year is the calendar year.

The first four requirements must be satisfied during the entire taxable year, and the fifth must be satisfied during at least 335 days of a taxable year of 12 months (or during a proportionate part of a taxable year of less than 12 months). We will be treated as satisfying the sixth requirement for any taxable year for which we comply with the regulatory requirements to request information from our shareholders regarding their actual ownership of our shares and we do not know, or exercising reasonable due diligence would not have known, that we failed to satisfy such condition.

25

•

A trust may not elect to become a REIT unless its taxable year is the calendar year. Our taxable year is the calendar year.

Income Tests. To remain qualified as a REIT, we must satisfy two gross income tests in each taxable year. First, at least 75% of our gross income (excluding gross income from "prohibited transactions") must come from real estate sources such as rents from real property (as defined below), dividends and gain from the sale or disposition of shares in other REITs, interest on obligations secured by real property, and earnings from certain temporary investments. Second, at least 95% of our gross income (excluding gross income from "prohibited transactions") must come from real estate sources and from dividends, interest and gain from the sale or disposition of stock or securities (or from any combination of the foregoing).

Rents received by a REIT (which include charges for services customarily furnished or rendered in connection with real property and rent attributable to personal property leased in connection with real property) will generally qualify as "rents from real property," subject to certain restrictions, including:

- the amount of rent must not be based, in whole or in part, on the income or profits of any person (with an exception for rents based on fixed percentages of the tenant's gross receipts or sales);
- the REIT (or a direct or indirect owner of 10% or more of the REIT) may not own (directly or constructively) 10% or more of the tenant (a "Related Party Tenant");
- the amount of rent attributable to personal property leased in connection with a lease of real property may not exceed 15% of the total rent received under the lease; and
- •the REIT generally may not operate or manage the property or furnish or render services to the tenants except through (i) a taxable REIT subsidiary (described below) or (2) an "independent contractor" that satisfies certain stock ownership restrictions, that is adequately compensated and from whom the REIT derives no income. We are not required to use a taxable REIT subsidiary or independent contractor to the extent that any service we provide is "usually or customarily rendered" in connection with the rental of space for occupancy only and is not considered "rendered to the tenants."

If, for any taxable year, we fail to satisfy the 75% gross income test, the 95% gross income test, or both, we may nevertheless preserve our REIT status if we satisfy certain relief provisions under the Code. In general, relief will be available if (i) our failure to meet one or both of the gross income tests is due to reasonable cause rather than willful neglect and (ii) we attach a schedule to our federal corporate income tax return indicating the nature and amount of our non-qualifying income. However, it is impossible to state whether in all circumstances we would be entitled to the benefit of the relief provisions. As discussed above under "General," even if we qualify for relief, a tax would be imposed with respect to the amount by which we fail the 75% gross income test or the 95% gross income test.

At present, we do not operate or manage the properties that we lease to Lessee, nor do we render services to the Lessee.

Asset Tests. To maintain our qualification as a REIT we must also satisfy, at the close of each quarter of each taxable year, the following tests relating to the nature of our assets:

• at least 75% of the value of our total assets must be represented by real estate assets, including (a) interests in real property and interests in obligations secured (or deemed, for these purposes, to be secured) by real property, (b) our proportionate share (determined in accordance with our capital interest) of real estate assets held by the operating partnership and any other partnership in which we are a partner, (c) stock or debt instruments held for not more than

one year purchased with the proceeds of a stock offering or long-term (that is, at least five-years) public debt offering, (d) stock in other REITs and (e) cash, cash items and federal government securities;

•no more than 25% (20% for taxable years beginning before August 1, 2008) of the value of our total assets may be securities of one or more taxable REIT subsidiaries (defined below); and

• except for (a) securities in the 75% asset class, (b) securities in a taxable REIT subsidiary or qualified REIT subsidiary (defined below), and (c) certain partnership interests and debt obligations: (i) the value of any one issuer's securities we own may not exceed 5% of the value of our total assets; (ii) we may not own more than 10% of any one issuer's outstanding voting securities; and (iii) we may not own more than 10% of the total value of any one issuer's outstanding securities. However, if (i) the value of the assets causing us to violate the 5% or 10% tests does not exceed the lesser of (A) 1% of the value of our assets at the end of the quarter in which the violation occurs, or (B) \$10,000,000, and (ii) we cure the violation by disposing of such assets within 6 months after the end of the quarter in which we identify the failure, then we will not lose our REIT status.

Currently, PW does not have any subsidiaries, but it may in the future hold assets through one or more corporate subsidiaries that satisfy the requirements to be treated as "qualified REIT subsidiaries" or a "taxable REIT subsidiary." In the future, PW may also hold assets through one or more partnerships in which it is a partner, but PW is not now a partner in any partnership.

- Taxable REIT Subsidiary. To treat a subsidiary as a taxable REIT subsidiary, we and the subsidiary must make a joint election by filing a Form 8875 with the IRS. A taxable REIT subsidiary pays tax at regular corporate rates on its earnings, but such earnings may include types of income that might jeopardize our REIT status if earned by us directly. To prevent the shifting of income and expenses between us and a taxable REIT subsidiary, the Code imposes on us a tax equal to 100% of certain items of income and expense that are not allocated between us and the taxable REIT subsidiary at arm's length. The 100% tax is also imposed to the extent we charge a taxable REIT subsidiary interest in excess of a commercially reasonable rate.
- Qualified REIT Subsidiary. A qualified REIT subsidiary is disregarded for federal income tax purposes, which means, among other things, that for purposes of applying the gross income and assets tests, all assets, liabilities and items of income, deduction and credit of the subsidiary will be treated as ours. A subsidiary is a qualified REIT subsidiary if we own all the stock of the subsidiary (and no election is made to treat the subsidiary as a taxable REIT subsidiary). We may also hold assets through other entities that may be disregarded for federal income tax purposes, such as one or more limited liability companies in which we are the only member.

If a REIT is a partner in a partnership, Treasury regulations provide that the REIT will be deemed to own its proportionate share (based on its share of partnership capital) of the assets of the partnership and will be deemed to earn its proportionate share of the income of the partnership. The character of the assets and gross income of the partnership will retain the same character in the hands of the REIT for purposes of the REIT requirements, including satisfying the gross income tests and the asset tests. Thus, our proportionate share (based on our share of partnership capital) of the assets, liabilities and items of income of any partnership in which we are a partner will be treated as our assets, liabilities and items of income for purposes of applying the requirements described in this section. Actions taken by partnerships in which we may come to own an interest, either directly or through one or more tiers of partnerships or qualified REIT subsidiaries, can affect our ability to satisfy the REIT income and assets tests and the determination of whether we have net income from prohibited transactions (described above). At present PW is not a partner in any partnership.

If we satisfy the asset tests at the close of any quarter, we will not lose our REIT status if we fail to satisfy the asset tests at the end of a later quarter solely because of changes in asset values. If our failure to satisfy the asset tests results, either in whole or in part, from an acquisition of securities or other property during a quarter, the failure can be cured by disposing of sufficient non-qualifying assets within 30 days after the close of that quarter. We intend to maintain adequate records of the value of our assets to ensure compliance with the asset tests and to take such other action within 30 days after the close of any quarter as may be required to cure any noncompliance. In some instances, however, we may be compelled to dispose of assets that we would prefer to retain.

If we were to fail to satisfy the asset tests at the end of any quarter and the relief provisions discussed earlier do not apply, then we will still maintain our REIT status provided (i) our failure to satisfy the relevant asset test was due to reasonable cause and was not due to willful neglect, (ii) we file a schedule with the IRS describing the assets causing the violation, (iii) we cure the violation by disposing of the assets within 6 months after the end of the quarter in which we identify the failure, and (iv) we pay a penalty tax of the greater of (A) \$50,000 or (B) the product derived by multiplying the highest federal corporate income tax rate by the net income generated by the non-qualifying assets during the period of the failure.

Annual Distribution Requirements. To qualify as a REIT, we must also distribute to our shareholders, dividends (other than capital gain dividends) in an amount at least equal to (i) the sum of (A) 90% of our "REIT taxable income" (computed without regard to the dividends paid deduction and our "net capital gain") plus (B) 90% of our after-tax net income (if any) from foreclosure property, minus (ii) the sum of certain items of non-cash income (including, among other things, cancellation of indebtedness income and original issue discount). In general, the distributions must be paid during the taxable year to which they relate. We may also satisfy the distribution requirements with respect to a particular year provided we (1) declare a sufficient dividend before timely filing our tax return for that year and (2) pay the dividend within the 12-month period following the close of the year, and on or before the date of the first regular dividend payment after such declaration.

To the extent we fail to distribute 100% of our net capital gain, or we distribute at least 90% but less than 100% of our "REIT taxable income" (as adjusted), we will be subject to tax at regular corporate rates on the undistributed amounts. Furthermore, if we fail to distribute during each calendar year at least the sum of (i) 85% of our REIT ordinary income for such year, (ii) 95% of our REIT capital gain income for such year and (iii) any undistributed taxable income from prior periods, we will be subject to a 4% excise tax on the excess of such amounts over the amounts actually distributed.

Dividends declared by us in October, November or December of any calendar year and payable to shareholders of record on a specified date in such month, are treated as paid by us and as received by our shareholders on the last day of the calendar year (including for excise tax purposes), provided we actually pay the dividends no later than in January of the following calendar year.

We intend to make timely distributions sufficient to meet the annual distribution requirements. It is possible that from time to time, we may not have sufficient cash or other liquid assets to meet the 90% distribution requirement. The shortfall may, for example, be due to differences between the time we actually receive income or pay an expense, and the time we must include the income or may deduct the expense for purposes of calculating our REIT taxable income. As a further example, the shortfall may be due to an excess of non-deductible cash outlays such as principal payments on debt and capital expenditures, over non-cash deductions such as depreciation.

Under certain circumstances, if we fail to meet the distribution requirement for a taxable year, we may correct the situation by paying "deficiency dividends" to our shareholders in a later year. By paying the deficiency dividend, we may increase our dividends paid deduction for the earlier year, thereby reducing our REIT taxable income for the earlier year. However, if we pay a deficiency dividend, we will have to pay to the IRS interest based on the amount and timing of any deduction taken for such dividend.

Failure to Qualify. Beginning with our 2005 taxable year, if we would otherwise fail to qualify as a REIT because of a violation of one of the requirements described above (other than an asset or income test violation for which one of the relief provisions described earlier is available), then our qualification as a REIT will not be terminated if the violation is due to reasonable cause and not willful neglect and we pay a penalty tax of \$50,000 for each violation.

If we fail to qualify for taxation as REIT in any taxable year and the relief provisions do not apply, we will be subject to tax (including any applicable alternative minimum tax) on our taxable income at regular corporate rates. Distributions to shareholders in any year in which we do not qualify will not be deductible by us, nor will they be required to be made. Unless we are entitled to relief under specific statutory provisions, we also will be disqualified from taxation as a REIT for the four taxable years following the year during which our qualification was lost. It is not possible to state whether in all circumstances we would be entitled to such statutory relief. Accordingly, our failure to qualify as a REIT for a prior taxable year could adversely affect our qualification as a REIT for the current or subsequent taxable years, even if we otherwise satisfy the REIT requirements for the current or subsequent taxable

years.

For any year in which we fail to qualify as a REIT, any distributions that we make generally will be taxable to our shareholders as ordinary income to the extent of our current or accumulated earnings and profits. Subject to certain limitations in the Code, corporate shareholders receiving such distributions may be eligible to claim the dividends received deduction, and such distributions made to non-corporate shareholders may qualify for preferential rates of taxation.

Taxation of Subscription Rights

The following discussion is a summary of the material U.S. federal income tax consequences of the receipt and exercise (or expiration) of the subscription rights acquired through the rights offering and the common shares received upon exercise of the subscription rights. This summary applies to you only if you are a U.S. Shareholder, acquire your subscription rights in the rights offering and you hold your subscription rights or common shares issued to you upon exercise of the subscription rights, as capital assets for tax purposes. This discussion is based on laws, regulations, rulings and decisions in effect on the date of this registration filing, all of which are subject to change (possibly with retroactive effect) and to differing interpretations. No assurance can be given that the IRS would not assert, or that a court would not sustain, a position contrary to any of the tax consequences described herein.

This discussion related to Taxation of Subscription Rights applies only to holders who are U.S. persons, which is defined as a citizen or resident of the United States, a domestic corporation, any estate the income of which is subject to U.S. federal income taxation regardless of source, and any trust so long as a court within the United States is able to exercise primary supervision over the administration of the trust and one or more U.S. persons have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust, or if it has a valid election in place to be treated as a U.S. person.

We have not sought, and will not seek, an opinion of counsel or a ruling from the Internal Revenue Service regarding the federal income tax consequences of the rights offering or the related share issuance. The following summary does not address the tax consequences of the rights offering or the related share issuance under foreign, state, or local tax laws. Accordingly, we urge each holder of our common shares to consult his or its own tax advisor with respect to the particular tax consequences to such holder of the rights offering and the exercise of the subscription rights, including state and local tax consequences.

Receipt of Subscription Rights. The receipt of subscription rights pursuant to the rights offering should be treated as a nontaxable distribution with respect to your existing common shares for U.S. federal income tax purposes. Under Section 305 of the Code, a shareholder who receives a right to acquire shares will in certain circumstances, be treated as having received a taxable dividend in an amount equal to the fair market value of such right. The application of this rule is very complex and subject to uncertainty. However, we believe that pursuant to Section 305 of the Code and the Treasury regulations promulgated thereunder, the receipt of subscription rights should generally not be taxable to a shareholder. Consequently, the discussion below assumes that the receipt of subscription rights will be treated as a nontaxable distribution.

Tax Basis in Subscription Rights. If the fair market value of the subscription rights you receive is less than 15% of the fair market value of your existing common shares on the date you receive the subscription rights, the subscription rights will be allocated a zero basis for U.S. federal income tax purposes, unless you elect to allocate basis between your existing common shares and the subscription rights in proportion to the relative fair market values of the existing common shares and the subscription rights determined on the date of receipt of the subscription rights. If you choose to allocate basis between your existing common shares and the subscription rights, you must make this election on a statement included with your timely filed tax return (including extensions) for the taxable year in which you receive the subscription rights. Such an election is irrevocable.

On the other hand, if the fair market value of the subscription rights you receive is 15% or more of the fair market value of your existing common shares on the date you receive the subscription rights, then you must allocate your basis in your existing common shares between the existing common shares and the subscription rights you receive in proportion to their fair market values determined on the date you receive the subscription rights.

The fair market value of the subscription rights on the date the subscription rights are distributed is uncertain, and we have not obtained, and do not intend to obtain, an appraisal of the fair market value of the subscription rights on that

date. In determining the fair market value of the subscription rights, you should consider all relevant facts and circumstances, including any difference between the subscription price of the subscription rights and the trading price of our common shares on the date that the subscription rights are distributed, the length of the period during which the subscription rights may be exercised and the fact that the subscription rights are non-transferable.

Holding Period in Subscription Rights. Your holding period in a subscription right will include your holding period in the common shares with respect to which the subscription right was distributed.

Exercise of Subscription Rights. Generally, you will not recognize gain or loss on the exercise of subscription rights. Your tax basis in a new common share acquired when you exercise a subscription right will generally be equal to the sum of: (1) your adjusted tax basis, if any, in the subscription right; and (2) the subscription price you paid for such shares. The holding period for common shares acquired when you exercise your subscription right will begin on the date of exercise.

Not Exercising Subscription Rights. If you do not exercise your subscription rights, you should not recognize any gain or loss for U.S. federal income tax purposes and any portion of the tax basis in your existing common shares previously allocated to the subscription rights not exercised should be re-allocated to the existing common shares.

Taxation of U.S. Shareholders of Common Shares

As used in this section, the term "U.S. Shareholder" means a holder of common shares or preferred shares who, for United States federal income tax purposes, is:

- a citizen or resident of the United States;
 - a domestic corporation;
- an estate whose income is subject to United States federal income taxation regardless of its source; or
- a trust if a United States court can exercise primary supervision over the trust's administration and one or more United States persons have authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust.

Dividends. As long as we qualify as a REIT, distributions that are made to our taxable U.S. Shareholders out of current or accumulated earnings and profits (and are not designated as capital gain dividends) will be taken into account by them as ordinary income. Such distributions will be ineligible for the corporate dividends received deduction, and except in circumstances that we do not expect to arise, also will not qualify for the lower rate applicable to qualifying dividends paid to non-corporate shareholders. Distributions that are designated as capital gain dividends will be taxed as long-term capital gains (to the extent they do not exceed our actual net capital gain for the taxable year) without regard to the period for which a U.S. Shareholder has held our shares. Thus, with certain limitations, capital gain dividends received by a U.S. Shareholder who is an individual may be eligible for preferential rates of taxation. However, U.S. Shareholders that are corporations may be required to treat up to 20% of certain capital gain dividends as ordinary income. We may elect to pay dividends partly in our common shares, in which event a U.S. Shareholder generally will be taxable on the value of our shares received as a dividend.

We may elect not to distribute part or all of our net long-term capital gain, and pay corporate tax on the undistributed amount. In that case, a U.S. Shareholder will (i) include in its income, as long-term capital gain, its proportionate share of the undistributed gain, and (ii) claim, as a refundable tax credit, its proportionate share of the taxes paid. In addition, a U.S. Shareholder will be entitled to increase its tax basis in our shares by an amount equal to its share of the undistributed gain reduced by its share of the corporate taxes paid by us on the undistributed gain. As discussed earlier (see "Requirements for Qualification - Annual Distribution Requirements"), we may pay certain dividends in January that will be taxable to shareholders as if paid in the immediately preceding calendar year.

Distributions in excess of our current and accumulated earnings and profits will be treated as a non-taxable return of capital to a U.S. Shareholder to the extent that they do not exceed the adjusted basis of the shareholder's shares as to which the distributions were made, and will reduce the adjusted basis of the shareholder's shares. To the extent these distributions exceed the shareholder's adjusted basis in its shares, the distributions will be included in the shareholder's income as long-term capital gain (or short-term capital gain if the shares have been held for one year or less).

Shareholders may not claim our net operating losses or net capital losses (if any) on their individual income tax returns. Distributions with respect to, and gain from the disposition of, our shares will be treated as "portfolio income" and, therefore, U.S. Shareholders that are subject to the passive activity loss limitations will be unable to claim passive activity losses against such income.

Sale of Shares. When a U.S. Shareholder sells or otherwise disposes of our shares, the shareholder will recognize capital gain or capital loss for federal income tax purposes in an amount equal to the difference between (a) the amount of cash and the fair market value of any property received on the sale or other disposition, and (b) the shareholder's adjusted tax basis in the shares for tax purposes. The gain or loss will be long-term gain or loss if the U.S. Shareholder has held the shares for more than one year. Long-term capital gain of a non-corporate U.S. Shareholder is generally taxed at preferential rates. In general, any loss recognized by a U.S. Shareholder on a disposition of shares that the shareholder has held for six months or less, after applying certain holding period rules, will be treated as a long-term capital loss, to the extent the shareholder received distributions from us that were treated as long-term capital gains. Capital losses generally are deductible only to the extent of a U.S. Shareholder's capital gain.

Backup Withholding. We will report to our U.S. Shareholders and the IRS the amount of dividends paid during each calendar year and the amount of tax withheld, if any, with respect thereto. A U.S. Shareholder may be subject to backup withholding tax with respect to dividends paid unless the shareholder (i) is a corporation or comes within certain other exempt categories and, if required, demonstrates this fact, or (ii) provides a taxpayer identification number and certifies as to no loss of exemption, and otherwise complies with the applicable requirements of the backup withholding rules. An individual U.S. Shareholder may satisfy these requirements by providing us with a properly completed and signed IRS Form W-9. Individual U.S. Shareholders who do not provide us with their correct taxpayer identification numbers may be subject to penalties imposed by the IRS. Any amount withheld will be creditable against the U.S. Shareholder's income tax liability.

Other Tax Consequences

We and our shareholders may be subject to state or local taxation in various state and local jurisdictions, including those in which we or they transact business or reside. State and local tax laws may not conform to the federal income tax consequences discussed above. Consequently, prospective shareholders should consult their own tax advisors regarding the effect of state and local tax laws on an investment in our shares.

STANDBY PURCHASE AGREEMENT

We have entered into a standby purchase agreement with a standby investor, Hudson Bay Partners, L.P. ("HBP"), an affiliate of our Chairman, David Lesser. We have agreed with the standby investor, subject to certain conditions, that HBP, or a newly formed affiliate of HBP, shall acquire from us at the subscription price of \$9.00 per share up to 113,250 common shares. PW shall only sell to the standby investor the portion of the 113,250 common shares that are not purchased by our shareholders through the exercise of their subscription rights. The obligations of the standby investor will not be subject to the purchase of any minimum number of shares pursuant to the exercise of the rights by the rights holders, but are subject to the following conditions:

- that no order suspending the effectiveness of the registration statement or any amendment or supplement thereto shall have been issued and no proceedings for such purpose shall be pending before or, to our knowledge or the knowledge of the standby investor, threatened by the SEC and any requests for additional information by the SEC (to be included in the registration statement for the rights offering, in this prospectus or otherwise) shall have been complied with in all material respects;
- •that our representations and warranties and those of the standby investor contained in the standby purchase agreement shall be true and correct in all material respects as of the closing date, and that we, as well as the standby investor, shall have performed all covenants and agreements required to be performed at or prior to the closing date; and
 - we shall have conducted the rights offering substantially in the manner described in this prospectus.

The following table sets forth the share commitment of the standby investor.

| Name | Share Commitment |
|--|------------------|
| Hudson Bay Partners, LP ("HBP") or a to-be-formed affiliate of HBP (1) | up to 113,250 |
| Total | up to 113,250 |

(1) Hudson Bay Partners, LP is an affiliate of our Chairman, David Lesser

The standby purchase agreement provides that it may be terminated by the standby investor only upon the occurrence of the following events:

- prior to the closing of the rights offering, if we experience a material adverse change on our financial condition from our financial condition at December 31, 2010; or
 - the suspension of trading in our common shares; or
- •the establishment of limited or minimum prices for the common shares or a general suspension of trading in or the establishment of limited or minimum prices on the New York Stock Exchange, American Stock Exchange or the Nasdaq National Market, any banking moratorium, any suspension of payments with respect to banks in the United States or a declaration of war or national emergency in the United States; or

- •if we materially breach the standby purchase agreement and such breach is not cured within the time period specified in the standby purchase agreement; or
 - if the rights offering is not completed by March 31, 2011.

USE OF PROCEEDS

Currently, substantially all of PW's income consists of fixed-rate rental payments that it receives pursuant to the lease of its only substantial asset. There are no rent escalations provided for in the lease. The lease was entered into, and the rent was set, in 1964. The lease has a 99-year term and can be renewed by the Lessee for an unlimited number of additional 99-year periods. For all these reasons, PW faces substantial constraints on its income. Nevertheless, PW's expenses continue to rise, including in particular its costs of complying with the laws, regulations and rules that apply as a result of PW's public company status. As a result of the foregoing, the amount of free cash flow available to PW's shareholders is expected to decline over time.

Accordingly, in order to justify continuing as a public company, PW is seeking to broaden its business to include new investments. The proceeds of the rights offering will be used to provide working capital for the initial steps of this business-broadening. Specifically, PW will use the proceeds: to hire employees, advisors and/or consultants that will assist it with developing and implementing a new, broader business plan; to undertake diligence of potential business or investment opportunities consistent with its status as a REIT; and for other purposes related to the intended business-broadening, and, to the extent any proceeds remain after the foregoing expenses are incurred, for general corporate purposes (including expenses related to our status as a public company). PW can give no assurance that it will be successful in its business-broadening plans. See "Risk Factors."

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

We are offering common shares to our shareholders of record as of February 25, 2011, through the distribution to those shareholders of nontransferable rights to purchase three (3) common shares for every forty (40) common shares each shareholder beneficially owned on such date. The subscription price in the rights offering is \$9.00 per share. We have entered into a standby purchase agreement, pursuant to which the standby investor has agreed to purchase 113,250 common shares at \$9.00 per share.

Determination of Subscription Price

The price of the shares offered in the rights offering was determined by us based on a variety of factors, including the price at which our shareholders might be willing to participate in the rights offering, historical and current trading prices for our common shares, the need for working capital and the desire to provide an opportunity to our shareholders to participate in the rights offering on a pro rata basis. The subscription price is not necessarily related to our book value, net worth or any other established criteria of value and may or may not be considered the fair value of our common shares to be offered in the rights offering. You should not assume or expect that, after the rights offering, our common shares will trade at or above the subscription price. PW can give no assurance that our common shares will trade at or above the subscription price in any given time period.

DESCRIPTION OF SECURITIES TO BE REGISTERED

Pursuant to our Declaration of Trust, our trustees are authorized to issue an unlimited number of common shares. As of December 31, 2010, there were 1,510,000 of our common shares of beneficial interest, no par value, outstanding. At that time, there were approximately 607 holders of record of our common shares. We expect 1,623,250 common shares will be outstanding immediately after completion of the rights offering.

Each outstanding common share is entitled to one vote on all matters submitted to a vote of shareholders. Shareholders have the right to vote cumulatively in the election of trustees. Each outstanding common share will be entitled to such dividends as may be declared from time to time by our board of trustees out of legally available funds.

In the event of our liquidation, dissolution or winding up, holders of our common shares will be entitled to their proportionate shares of any assets remaining after payment of liabilities. Holders of our common shares have no right to convert or exchange their common shares into any other securities. No redemption or sinking fund provisions apply to our common shares. All outstanding common shares are, and all common shares to be outstanding upon completion of the rights offering will be, fully paid and nonassessable without any pre-emptive rights.

EXPERTS

Our consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2009 and December 31, 2008 and the related consolidated statements of income and comprehensive income, changes in shareholders' equity and cash flows for each of the years in the three year period ended December 31, 2009 appearing in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009 are incorporated by reference herein in reliance upon the report of Gibbons & Kawash A.C., independent registered public accounting firm, and upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the issuance of the securities to be offered by this prospectus will be passed upon for us by Leech Tishman Fuscaldo & Lampl, LLC.

INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE

The SEC allows us to "incorporate by reference" the information we file with it, which means that we can disclose important information to you by referring you to those documents filed separately with the SEC.

The information we incorporate by reference is an important part of this prospectus. We incorporate by reference the documents listed below, except to the extent that any information contained in those documents is deemed "furnished" in accordance with SEC rules. The documents we incorporate by reference which we have previously filed with the SEC include:

- Our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2009;
- •Our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 2010, June 30, 2010 and September 30, 2010;
- •Our Current Reports on Form 8-K filed on July 13, 2010, August 11, 2010, October 5, 2010, December 7, 2010 and February 15, 2011;
 - The definitive proxy statement for our 2010 Annual Meeting of Shareholders;
- All other reports filed with the SEC under Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act or proxy or information statements filed under Section 14 of the Exchange Act since December 31, 2010 and before the date of this prospectus.

For information on where to find these documents, see "Where You Can Find More Information."

Additionally, all documents that we subsequently file pursuant to Section 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, prior to the termination of the offering, shall be deemed to be incorporated by reference into the prospectus. Any statement contained in a document that is incorporated by reference will be modified or superseded for all purposes to the extent that a statement contained in this prospectus modifies or is contrary to that previous statement. Any statement so modified or superseded will not be deemed a part of this prospectus except as so modified or superseded. We will provide to each person to whom a prospectus is delivered, at no cost to the requester, a copy of any or all of the information that has been incorporated by reference in the prospectus but not delivered with the prospectus. You may request this information by calling (304) 926-1124 or by writing to Robert McCoy at #2 Port Amherst Drive, Charleston, West Virginia 25306.

MATERIAL CHANGES

There have been no material changes to PW's financial condition or results of operations since the last filing of PW's 10-Q with the SEC.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We are subject to the information requirements of the Exchange Act, which means that we are required to file annual, quarterly and current reports, proxy statements and other information with the SEC, all of which are available at the Public Reference Room of the SEC at 100 F Street, NE, Washington, D.C. 20549. You may also obtain copies of the reports, proxy statements and other information from the Public Reference Room of the SEC, at prescribed rates, by calling 1-800-SEC-0330. The SEC maintains an Internet website at http://www.sec.gov where you can access reports, proxy information and registration statements, and other information regarding us that we file electronically with the SEC.

PART II INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN PROSPECTUS

Item 14. Other Expenses of Issuance and Distributions.

The following table sets forth the costs and expenses payable by the registrant in connection with the sale of the common shares being registered. All of the amounts shown are estimates except the SEC registration fee.

| SEC Registration Fee | \$ 118.33 |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------|
| Subscription Agent Fees and Expenses | \$ 15,000.00 |
| Legal Fees and Expenses | \$ 45,000.00 |
| Accounting Fees and Expenses | \$ 500.00 |
| Cost of Printing | \$ 4,000.00 |
| Miscellaneous Expenses | \$ 1,000.00 |
| Total | \$ 55,618.33 |

Item 15. Indemnification of Directors and Officers.

Pursuant to Section 4.11 of our Declaration of Trust, our officers and trustees are indemnified by PW, provided that (a) there was no negligence or misconduct on such person's part or (b) PW receives a written opinion of legal counsel, who shall be approved by the trustees and paid by PW, that (i) the conduct of the person was in good faith for a purpose which he reasonably believed to be in the best interest of PW, and, in any criminal action, that the person had no reasonable cause to believe that his conduct was unlawful, and (ii) indemnification hereunder may be legally and validly made. PW has not obtained any other liability insurance for its officers and trustees.

Items 16. Exhibits.

The following exhibits are filed herewith or incorporated by reference herein:

| Exhibit Number | Description |
|-------------------|---|
| 5.1 | Opinion of Leech Tishman Fuscaldo & Lampl, LLC |
| 8.1 | Opinion of Toy & Brown |
| 10.1 | Standby Purchase Agreement |
| 23.1 | Consent of Gibbons & Kawash A.C., Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm |
| 23.1 | Form of Letter to Shareholders |
| | |
| 99.1 | Form of Subscription Rights Certificate |
| 99.2 | Form of Instruction for Use of PW's Subscription |
| 99.3 | Form of Letter to Brokers, Dealers, Trust Companies and Other Nominees |
| 99.4 | Form of Nominee Holder Certification |
| 99.5 | Form of Notice of Guaranteed Delivery |
| 99.6 | Form of Beneficial Owner Election |

Item 17. Undertakings.

(a) The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes:

(1)

To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective amendment to this registration statement:

(i) To include any prospectus required by section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of 1933;

- (ii) To reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of the registration statement (or the most recent post-effective amendment thereof) which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the information set forth in the registration statement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, any increase or decrease in volume of securities offered (if the total dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which was registered) and any deviation from the low or high end of the estimated maximum offering range may be reflected in the form of prospectus filed with the Commission pursuant to Rule 424(b) of the Act if, in the aggregate, the changes in volume and price represent no more than 20% change in the maximum aggregate offering price set forth in the "Calculation of Registration Fee" table in the effective registration statement;.
- (iii) To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not previously disclosed in the registration statement or any material change to such information in the registration statement;

Provided, however, that paragraphs (a)(1)(i), (a)(1)(ii) and (a)(1)(iii) of this section do not apply if the information required to be included in a post-effective amendment by those paragraphs is contained in reports filed with or furnished to the Commission by the registrant pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 that are incorporated by reference in the registration statement, or is contained in a form of prospectus filed pursuant to Rule 424(b) that is part of the registration statement.

- (2) That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.
- (3) To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the securities being registered which remain unsold at the termination of the offering.
 - (4) That, for the purpose of determining liability under the Securities Act of 1933 to any purchaser:
- (i) Each prospectus filed by the registrant pursuant to Rule 424(b) shall be deemed to be part of the registration statement as of the date the filed prospectus was deemed part of and included in the registration statement; and
- (ii) Each prospectus required to be filed pursuant to Rule 424(b)(2), (b)(5), or (b)(7) as part of a registration statement in reliance on Rule 430B relating to an offering made pursuant to Rule 415(a)(1)(i), (vii) or (x) for the purpose of providing the information required by Section 10(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 shall be deemed to be part of and included in the registration statement as of the earlier of the date such form of prospectus is first used after effectiveness or the date of the first contract of sale of securities in the offering described in prospectus. As provided in Rule 430B, for liability purposes of the issuer and any person that is at that date an underwriter, such date shall be deemed to be a new effective date of the registration statement relating to the securities in the registration statement to which the prospectus relates, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof. Provided, however, that no statement made in a registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement or made in a document incorporated or deemed incorporated by reference into the registration statement or prospectus that is part of the registration statement will, as to a purchaser with a time of contract of sale prior to such effective date, supersede or modify any statement that was made in the registration statement or prospectus that was part of the registration statement or made in any such document immediately prior to such effective date.
- (5) That, for the purpose of determining liability of the registrant under the Securities Act of 1933 to any purchaser in the initial distribution of the securities, the undersigned registrant undertakes that in a primary offering of securities of the undersigned registrant pursuant to this registration statement, regardless of the underwriting method used to sell the securities to the purchaser, if the securities are offered or sold to such purchaser by means

of any of the following communications, the undersigned registrant will be a seller to the purchaser and will be considered to offer or sell such securities to such purchaser:

- (i) Any preliminary prospectus or prospectus of the undersigned registrant relating to the offering required to be filed pursuant to Rule 424;
- (ii) Any free writing prospectus relating to the offering prepared by or on behalf of the undersigned registrant or used or referred to by the undersigned registrant;

- (iii) The portion of any other free writing prospectus relating to the offering containing material information about the undersigned registrant or its securities provided by or on behalf of an undersigned registrant; and
- (iv) Any other communication that is an offer in the offering made by the undersigned registrant to the purchaser.
- (b) The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes that, for purposes of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933, each filing of the registrant's annual report pursuant to Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Act that is incorporated by reference in the registration statement shall be deemed to be a new registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.
- (c) The undersigned registrant hereby undertakes to deliver or cause to be delivered with the prospectus, to each person to whom the prospectus is sent or given, the latest annual report, to security holders that is incorporated by reference in the prospectus and furnished pursuant to and meeting the requirements of Rule 14a-3 or Rule 14c-3 under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and, where interim financial information required to be presented by Article 3 of Regulation S-X is not set forth in the prospectus, to deliver, or cause to be delivered to each person to whom the prospectus is sent or given, the latest quarterly report that is specifically incorporated by reference in the prospectus to provide such interim financial information.
- (d) Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act may be permitted to directors, officers, and controlling persons of the registrant pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, the registrant has been advised that, in the opinion of the SEC, such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is, therefore, unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the registrant in the successful defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer, or controlling person in connection with the securities being registered, the registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act, the registrant certifies that it has reasonable grounds to believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form S-3 and has duly caused this Registration Statement to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the City of Charleston, West Virginia, on February 15, 2011.

PITTSBURGH & WEST VIRGINIA RAILROAD

/s/ David H. Lesser

By: David H. Lesser

Title: CEO and Chairman of the Board

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by the following persons in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

/s/ Virgil E. Wenger

By: Virgil E. Wenger Title: Board Member

/s/ Patrick R. Haynes, III

By: Patrick R. Haynes, III
Title: Board Member

EXHIBITS

The following exhibits are filed herewith or incorporated by reference herein:

| Exhibit | |
|---------|---|
| Number | Description |
| | |
| 5.1 | Opinion of Leech Tishman Fuscaldo & Lampl, LLC |
| 8.1 | Opinion of Toy & Brown |
| 10.1 | Standby Purchase Agreement |
| 23.1 | Consent of Gibbons & Kawash A.C., Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm |
| 23.2 | Form of Letter to Shareholders |
| 99.1 | Form of Subscription Rights Certificate |
| 99.2 | Form of Instruction for Use of PW's Subscription |
| 99.3 | Form of Letter to Brokers, Dealers, Trust Companies and Other Nominees |
| 99.4 | Form of Nominee Holder Certification |
| 99.5 | Form of Notice of Guaranteed Delivery |
| 99.6 | Form of Beneficial Owner Election |
| | |
| | |
| 39 | |
| | |